FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL
‘GAS COMPANIES

This mandaiory under the Natursl Gas Act, Sections 10{0) 6nd 16, and 18 CFR i
ﬂ:ﬂumﬂﬂ:hmaﬂmmmm
&8 provided by law. The Enwrgy Reguiatory Commission doss nol consider
this report t~ be of & confidentisl nature. 4
[ Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year of Report
{ City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1993
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SIGNATURE PAGE FINAR

lcuﬁfyﬂntlamﬂumponn‘bhaccmﬁngofﬁmof

City Gas Company of Florida
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
andmesaidmpmisncarrectmmtofmebusinusandaffnirsofﬂlcahavc-
namedrupmdentinrespectwmhmdeverymrmrnnhmcminduﬁngmc
period from Jaruary 1, 1993 to December 31, 1993, inclusive.

I ales certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methnds reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

S agfrt C ez

Date éﬁture

J. A. Wutzler Vice President of Accounting

Name Title
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PART I - TEIEPHONE HOMEERS

A. Conpany’s Universal Telephone Mumber: (305) 691-8710
B. Direct Telephone Mumbers for Officer(s):

Same as above

§ nitle Bxtension
1 Jack Langer President & Chief Executive Officer 155
2. Alice M. Barris Executive Vice President, Asst Secretary 156
3. David Langer Senior Vice President 153
4 Rand Smith Vice President of Finance 150
5. J. A. Watzler Vice Prosident of Accounting 145
6. Richard Wall Vice President/Operations 152
C. Direct Telephone Mumbers for Director(s):

Director(s)

Name Title / Employer Extension
1. Jack Langer President & CEO / City Gas Company 155
2. David Langer Senior Vice President / City Gas Company 154
3. John Kean Director / NUI Corporation 154
4. William Allen Director / Intercontinental Bank 154
5. Peter Bermont Director / Smith Barney 154
6. John Kean, Jr. Director / NUI Corporation 154
7. Robert Kenney Director / Elizabethtown Gas Company 154
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PART IT - COMPANY PROFTIE

Please provide a brief narrative company profile which would cover the
following areas:

:. &dﬂtcmnyﬂim

c. lhjuﬁnlllnndmjuﬂ.

D. jor Operating Divisions and Functions
E. Afﬂliat-uﬂmlstimdﬂpl

F. Current and Projected Growth Patterns

- see attached-
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PRART II - COMPANY PROFILE

A. Brief Company History

City Gas Company of Florida was incorporated 4/2/49 as a propane distributor
headquartered in Hialeah, Florida, using underground pipelines. Starting in the late
ﬁfﬂu,ﬁty@qﬂ:ﬂauﬂzdﬂgmmﬂumm,m,mw
Counties. In 1960, natural gas became available, and the existing underground
pipeline systems were converted from LP to natural . DUpon the conversion to matural
gas, the Campany became regulated under the Public Service Camission. In
1964, City Gas was listed on the American Stock Exchange. In July, 1988, the Campamy
merged with NUI Corporation of New Jersey. City Gas continues to operate under its
same name and same management as the "Florida Division" of the Campany. In February,
1991, the Company acquired the distribution assets of Miller
part of the Miami Division of

distribution assets of Consolidated Gas, a propane company, whose custamers were
converted to natural gas in Jamary, 1992. In July, 1992, City Gas received a
franchise from the City of Part St. Lucie, and began serving natural gas there in
August of 1993. St. Lucie County is the fourth county to be served by City Gas. City
Gas is the second largest natural gas

City Gas has three divisions, the "Miami Division" in Dade and Broward
Counties, the "Brevard Di * in Brevard and the "Treasure Coast Division" in
St. Lucie . 'The service area of the Division embraces an area beginning

Gardens, the City of Miami west of 27th Avenue, Coral Gables, West Miami, Scuth Miami,
and continuing further southward past Cutler Ridge. In addition, areas contiguous to
these camunities are served throughout both counties. Parts of North Miami and North

systems

The service area of the Brevard Division is Brevard County. This area includes
the principal mmicipalities of Titusville, Merritt Island, Cape Canaveral, Cocoa,
Cocoa Beach, Satellite Beach, Rockledge, Melbourne, West Melbourne, Indian Barbour
Beach, Palm Bay and contiguous areas in the County.

The service area of the Treasure Coast Division, is the City of Port St. Lucie
and contiguous areas to the west. '

Statewide, the Company services approximately 90,000 active gas custcmers. City
Gas has natural gas franchises in the following cities:

Dade County: Hialeah, Coral Gables, Scuth Miami, West
Miami, Miami Springs, Opa Iocka, Miami

(partial), Virginia Gardens, Medley, Hialeah
Gardens, North Miami(partial), North Miami

Beach(partial) and Sweetwater.
Broward County: Miramar

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) -3~




St. Lucie County: Port St. Iucie.

C. Major Goals and Objectives

City Gas recognizes responsibilities to its employees, its investors, its
camunity, and its government. Its primary cbjective is to serve these distinct groups
to the best of its ability.

Employees: To provide opportunities, with and benefits consistent with
ﬂminthna::u; mmpﬁammpfgummmmm

Investors: To achieve ocur allowacle return on investment, and to achieve
consistent growth in earnings through steady customer growth.

Camumity: To provide continucus service based on professional standards at a
reasonable cost, and to provide for expansion of facilities as needed.

Government. : Wuﬁﬂhﬂmﬂaﬁ:ﬂ,iﬂ@nmm
mmugm»u%nmmmmmmmmu
well as the need for improvements in the law.

D. Major Operating Divisicos and Functions

City Gas has three divisions as explained in B above; the Miami Division and the
Brevard Division and the Treasure Coast Division. The primary function of each

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) b




fram %

Gross
Actual: customers delivered
lm i.s ﬁii I2
1989 1.5 (0.6) 7.8
1990 2.0 (2.9) 6.4
1991 7.1 7.9 20.0
1992 3.1 15.8 8.8
1993 (1) 0.6 7.8 11.7
1994 (Projected) 5.2 5.7 15.0
1995 (Projected) 4.1 (2) (4.6) 31.3

(1) reflects custcmers lost due to Hurricane Andrew, approximately 2,000
still off at 9/30/93

(2) reflects loss of major custcmer

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) > -5-




955 East 25th Street
Hialesh, Florida 33013-3498

C. List Andit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations:

PSC/DXT 4
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PART IV — PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of: May 1, 1994
(Date)
NUI Corporation
Elizabethtown City Gas Company  Pennsylvania
Gas Company of Florida & Southern
(New Jersey) (Pennsylvania,
North Carolina,
Maryland, New York)
Florida D mvision
Miami Treasure Brevard
Division Coast Division Division
(Dade, Broward Counties) (St Lucie County) (Brevard County)

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) wi=




PART V - LIAISON PERSORNEL DIRECTORY (4)B

'. E
State Usval Purpose Kase of Person
Sase of Company Title or  Organizational Unit(3) Nawe of immediate for Comtect with the Deparisent most
Represestative(1)(2) __ Position___Title (Depl./Div./Elc.) _ Swpervisor IR oftes costacted
Jack Langer President Executive Difice Aduinistrative and  Gemeral
& CE0 General Staff
David Langer Sc. W 5 = Jack Langer
Alice K. Rarzis Exec. WP
Jerry A. Wetzler VP of Finance Rand Saith Accovating and J. EeCormick
Acoounting financial reporting, Veyme Bakin
rate cases C. Bulecza-Benks
Terry Anderson Gen Accty  Accounting Jerry A. Wutzler  Emergy Comservation C. Bulecza-Bamks
Kanager
Richard ¥all VP of Operations, Alice Barris Engloeering,Safety  Owen Bowser
Operations Nisai Division E. Hills
N, Rendall Barris Genfigr/ Adninistration David Langer Customer relstions  Nicheel Dymek
Brev. Div  Brevard Division Shirley . Stokes
Ray Deloine Regulatory Accounting Rand Saith Rate Case General Staff
Hanager
Jin Ouinn Office Custoser Accounts Alice Harris Custoser relstions  Hicheel Dymek
Ngr. Riani Division Shirley A. Stokes
William 6. Starrick  Dist.Supt. Operations, N. Randall Harris Englneering, Safety E. Hills
Brevard Division Roger Fletcher
Joe BcGlothlin, Esq.  Legal Counsel NcWhirter Law Firn Legal General Steff
Vicki Kaufnan, Esq. il " (904)222-3555 . " Y
John Stark Consuitant 3 e Jack Langer At G

(1) Also list appropriste iegal counsels, and others who may not be on the gemeral payroll.

(2) Please provide individual telephone nusbers if Lhe person cannot be reached through the Cospany's operator.

{3) Please provide sppropriste organizational charts for all persons listed within the Cospany.

(4) Defines as personal visite or Lelephone cails as 3 result of routine recurring Interface, rate cases, or auvdils.

PSC/DIT 4 (11/91) -8-




PART V — LIAISON PERSONNEL

. B. Organizational Chart (reporting chain for ali personnel lisied on page B)
Current as of: May 1, 1994
(Date)
NUI Board of
Directon
Jack Langer
City Gas President & CEQ
| ]
Dawid Langer Rand Smith Alice Harra
Senior Vice President Vice President/Finance Executive Vice Presdent
oy S |
Jerry Wutaer Richard Wall
Vice President of Vice President
Accounting Operations
|

M. Randall Harris Terry Anderson Ray DeMoine

General Manager Gen. Accounting Mgr Regulatory Mgr

Brevard Division

William Starrick Jim Quinn

Distribution Supervisor Office Manager
PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 9
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Analysis of Diversificatiou Activity
Smdfmmmatﬂodﬁm
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Year Ended December 3, JooS AT -2 IR IhT

”~ e P

B .

gl ot —

- A e et i e ol W5 5. 4 1+ B

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, lgm«oﬁorhm transaction exceeding 2 cumulative
mmofﬁv‘.'ﬂinmyomym,mmhﬂmmmmdmmmmcaorﬁmnchl
mm.mwmwm.w.m.mmmgmm
ﬁmchuﬂnghnmumumsounaseanﬂn;hu:n:n:ofiﬂ&ﬂOO)hmnﬂvui
(a) Enter same of affiliate.
®) Givodmipdmdqpcofurﬁu.ummwod:miwdvﬁ.

(c) Eater contract or agreement effective dates. to

(d) Enter the leter "t* if the service or product is an allocation from the Respondent: *f" if the service or
product is an allocation from the Respondeat.

(¢) Eater total amount paid, received, or acerued during the year for each type of service or product listed
in column (c). Do not et amounts when services are both recsived and provided.

Type of Servics Relevant Confract
Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date *t* or ‘" | Dollar Amount
(2) (b) (c) (d) (e)
=
Elizabethtown Gas
Company Insurance premiums None-Direct payments T 939,977
Corporate service b T 279,050
Gas supply services i X 41,842
Regulatory services L T 37,384
Tax/audit service M T 28,823
Legal services " T 16,420

42,788

Legal services None-Direct payneltl T
” 19,280

NUI Corporation
Tax/audit services T

Excluded above «rp direct payments fo Elizabethtown Gagy Company and NUI for

income taxes, Ltra
and dividends pai

el expenses, inte

to parent company.

test on debt, shorti

term lawn payments

Schedule 3 -

PSC/AFAIG (6/89)



Summary of Affliated Cost Allocatiou
Company: City Gas Company of Florida

(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Giwdunipdmofwofmiea.wmmwodxﬂ&wdwd.

(c) Enter contract or agreement sffectuve dates. o

(d) En::rtbulmr't'ifdmmﬂum'ymdnc:ilmaﬂmﬁmhnmnupoudmc *f* if the servics or
product is an allocation from the Respendest. -

t(e) Emmdammﬁtmdﬂmmmdﬁh;hmhrmhwofmommdmtum

in columm (€). Donmaumwhmmmmbuhmwdmdpmdﬁ.

: Type of Servics ] Relevant Contract i

| Name of and/or I or Agreement and Total Charge for Year |
Affliate Name of Product i Effecdve Date ¢ < o:‘f'f Dollar Amount |

{a) (®) i () (@ ! (&) )

] i B ——

Elizabethtown Gas

Company Insurance pranaunq None-Direct payments T I 939,977
Corporate serviceg " Jiep . 279,050 |
Gas supply services i Py i 41,842 ;
Regulatory services " T i 37,384 ;
Tax/audit services o T 1 28,823 ;
Legal services i " T : 16,420 |
i |
| | |
NUI Corporation |Legal services None-Direct paymerts T 42,788
” T 19,280

Tax/audit servicesg

income taxes, trapel expenses, intefest on debt, shortiterm lodn payments

Excluded above arE direct payments fo Elizabethtown Gas Company and NUI for
and dividends paill to parent company.

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/39)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Year Ended December 31, goo HAT -2 U

Grouped by affiliate, MMWM'IMMMWudbg:cmmmw
amount of $300 h::nw'uncytar.enﬂuadinn:henvln:thnthn:lhntand:nuliﬂﬁluuibusnuss:w financial
organizaton, firm, urpanm:rﬂﬁpidcuﬁﬂﬁngp-wﬁl:.tau:uul.dall.nnﬁyludncn}::nl.orserdcn
(kmhxﬁnghuuumrunmmu:sumﬁmincnun:ofi!lﬂﬂﬂ)hwuhui
(3) Enter name of affiliace.

(®) CHved:n:ﬁxﬁ::ut:ypscfsunﬁn-.ur:llulhcpnmﬁ::ﬁnnﬁvtt

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. o

) Enter the lettar "t* if the service or product is an allocation from the Respondeni: *f" if the service or
product is an allocation from the Respondeat.

(e) Em:ﬁwpﬁimﬁﬂwmﬁmhﬂhmwdmw;mdu&mm
in column (c). Do not net amounts whea services are both recsived and provided. -

Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of and/or or Agreement znd Total Charge for Year
Affiliate Name of Product Effecdve Date “t* or ‘" | Deollar Amount
Elizabethtown Gas
Company Insurance premi None-Direct pl,'l!l*t! T 939,977
Corporate service o T 279,050
Gas supply services . T 41,842
Regulatory servicds il T 37,384
Tax/audit service " T 28,823
Legal services . T 16,420
NUI Corporation |Legal services None-Direct paymerts T 42,788
Tax/audit serviced " 4 19,280

Excluded above arp direct payments to Elizabethtown Gag Company and NUI for
income taxes, trapel expenses, intefest on debt, shortjterm lodn payments

and dividends paif to parent company.

Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA/G (6/39)
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Analysis of Diversification Actmty

-

T F -
_..._J.._ w.-.—u.! A o RV - T

Compagy: City Gas Company of Florida .
For the Ym‘En:hd m:u 199 3

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the rights o use assets.
-nAnuuﬁnwmm:dnmuﬁnhtspun-danddn:u:u:eldunpnuhnﬁn;anﬂadﬁn;p-nﬁu.

- A description of the asset or right transferred. '
-Jdeﬂ:nﬂhﬂnﬂfdllﬁntn:ﬂl0!(Itnt:ﬂlﬁﬂhllﬂﬂﬂlIlumnﬁhd\ﬂuhlhﬂillnsﬁx

Names of Purchasing Description of Financial or Other
and Selling Has Title Passed Asset or Right Considerations Associated
Parties Yes/No Transferred With Transfer
(@) (b) @© @ =
Purchaser: Yes Office building Original cost less
City Gas Conpfny and land, 933 anc | depreciation as ]
Seller: ¢35 E. 25th Streetf booked !
Essel Corpon:i.on iilaleah, FL !
13013-3498

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocatiou
. Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Year Ended December 31, 1993

e —

et e e R e S e e A

Gmwmmmmmumwmmpmu
Mafﬁ&hﬂmm.mﬁhﬂ“hwﬂmaﬂhﬂmww
ommmwmmw.mm.ﬂmmm«m
(M@;mwﬂghmdmmwﬁ
(a) Eater same of affiliate. :

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product imvoived. . i
(c) Enter contract or agreement sffective dates. o

(d) zmmm':-ummwmamwwmwu *f* if the servics or
f product is an allocation from the Respondsat. -

i(e) Emw;mtpdimdvd.wwwﬁ;hym&rm%afmum:ﬁsm

.! in column (). Domm:mwhmmmmmm:ndmdd :
! i

Type of Service I Reievant Contract |
: Name of and/or or Agreement and Total Charge for Year |
I Affiliate Name of Product | Effe-dve Date “t* or "f*! Deollar Amount !
' (a) ) (c) @ ! (e)
| Elizabethtown Gas : ! i
Company Insurance premiums None-Direct payments T ! 939,977 i
Corporate serviced " T ' 279,050
Gas supply services o T ! 41,842 i
. Regulatory servicds " Tyl 087,384 j
Tax/audit services i T | 28,823 !
Legal services " T ! 16,420 i
|
'- ¥
!
NUI Corporation |Legal services None-Direct paymerts T 42,788
Tax/audit services " T 19,280

Excluded above arp direct payments fo Elizabethtown Gag Company and NUL for
income taxes, trapel expenses, intefest om debt, shortiterm lodn payments

and dividends paif to parent company.

Schedule 3 - PSC/IAFAJG (6/39)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Trapsfer of Real Assets or Rights
Company:  City Gas Company of Florida
For the rsmw:. 199 3

T R ———————————

Prwﬂeamd;ﬁﬁnﬂum:ﬁwhvdvh;:mxmhuwhﬁﬂnmmm.
| Provide:

- An indication that tile has passed and the sames of the purchasing and selling parties.

- A description of the asset or right transferred.
—;&d:u:#ﬁhuaf&ul&um:hlarudntcuuﬂ&uuﬁuulnmukmdudmlhauunﬂhn

I
|
Names of Purchasing Descripdon of Financial or Other !
and Selling Has Title Passed AssecorRight | Cousiderations Associated |
Partes Yes/No Transferred With Transfer :
(a) (b) (¢) (d) i
Purchaser: Yes Office building Original c;lt less
City Gas Company and land, 933 and | depreciation as
Seller: A 955 E. 25th Streed booked
Essel Corporation Hialeah, FL
3:013-3498

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/89)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights
City Gas Company of Florida

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31, 199 3
———

______ s W ¢ — 20

Mamdmmmmmmwmwummm.

Provide:

- An indication that title has passed and tie pames of the purchbasing and seiling parries.

- A dascription of the asset or right transferred.

- A description of the finansial or other consideratio iated with the transfer.
Names of Purchasing Description of Financial or Other 5
and Selling Has Title Passed Asset or Right Considerations Associated |
Parties Yes/No Transferred With Transfer
(a) (b) ‘() (d) |
Purchaser: Yes Office building Original cost less
City Gas Company and land, 933 and | depreciation as
Seller: : 955 E. 25th Streef booked
Essel Corporation Hialeah, FL
3013~3498

Schedule 4 - PSC/AFAJG (6/89)




Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Company:___City Gas Company of Flcrida For the Year Ended December 31, 1993
For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the :
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility’s regulatory assessment fee return.  Explain and justify any
differences between the reporied gross operating revenues in columa (f).
(a) (b) J=v (€) ) (e) (n
Gross Operating Intersisic and Adjustcd lntrastatc Intrastate Gross
No. Page 300 Adjustments Revenues pei RAF Roturn {d) - (e)
1 Total Sales (o Ullimate Customers (480-482, 484) §$ 52,172,867 |S - 52,172,867 |$ 52,172,869 |§ (2)
2 |Sales for Resale (483) »= i B e =
3 |Total Natural Gas Service Revenues 52,172,867 -- 52,172,867 52,172,869 (2)
4 |Total Other Operating Revenues (485-493) . 595,149 == 2,565,149 2,565,149 -
5 |Total Gas Operating Revenues 54,738,016 e 54,738,016 54,738,018 (2)
6 |Provision for Rate Refunds (496) % e i ST it
7 |Other (Specify) PGA Over/Under Recoveries 561,851 -- 561,851 561,851 -
8 Conservation Costs Recovery -- -- n- 1,717,974 (1,717,974)
9 Unbilled Revenue 43,243 - 43,243 43,243 -
Correct 12/92 Return T e == T . (5Z,919) 42,919
10 |Total Gross Operating Revenues $ 55,343,110 |§ g i 55,343,110 |§ 57,018,167 |$(1,675,057)
Notes:
(1) Rounding difference.
(2) Conservation costs recovery not in Account 400.
(3) Error on 1992 RAF return corrected on the 1993 return.

(1)

(1)

(1)

(2)
(3)




FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATIO
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31. 19..93
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
955 East 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013-3498
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
J. A. Wutzler Vice President of Accounting
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Same as item &
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) & An Original
(305)691-8710, Ext. 145 @ O A Resubmission 12/31/93
ATTESTATION

Th-uunnqrndnﬂhntauﬂhnunnnnuhnhnn-uunhldmnlﬂ:ﬂuﬂﬂﬁﬂnuputthﬂluﬂuh-lnlNﬂh-rhﬂnﬂuﬂp,ﬂﬂunuﬁun!ndhﬂht
all statements of fact contained in the sccompanying report are true and hmﬁmﬂhlwmdmwwm
dunluwummmnnqwmnuuuumunhlunimuuumﬂnn-lﬂtﬂ&hﬁiﬂdﬂﬁgﬂipﬂhﬂhunuuﬁﬂuﬂm#uwnw1n1uﬂhuuﬁw

December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 02 Title
J. A. Wutzler Vice President of Accounting

03 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
W-\ 4/29/9%4

Title 18{U.8, ‘1m:.mnnmhmmwwwnmwmwuwumumusw-nnyw.
¢ staleme s a8 10 any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
CJ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_3?

Enter in column (d) the terms “'none,” “not applicable,” or “NA,"™
as appropriate, where no information of &MOUNts have been reported

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are ““none,”
“not applicable,” or “NA."

Date

Reforence
Tite of Schedule Page No. Roviaed Remarks
{a) (b) (c) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information . . ............¢ Bl et s ta e aa 6w e T prwteTe 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over ReSPONdeNnt . . ... .....coonsnecnserarsnssarasssanss 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .. ..............c.ceeeunens 103 Ed. 12-87 N/A
T,y BRI LR i L e Sl . SRR R ST S A 104 Ed. 12-87
DItOCIDI . e ek o o e NATe e s e e e 105 Ed. 12-88
Security Holders and Voting Powers .. .. .. kL, 106-107 | Ed. 1287
Important Changes Duringthe Year ...................... iy S 108-109 | Ed. 1287 N/A
Comparative Balance Sheet . . ... B Rt e alers e s S IRk e T e Ia 110-113 | Rev. 12.83
Statement of Income for the Year .......... SRAT RS g IR SO 114-117 | Rev. 12-83
SmmmﬂﬁmndEmﬁnglhfﬂqu .................... : 118-119 | Ed. 12-88
Statement of Cash Flows .................0 ol dha it eigte e 120-121 | Rev. 12.83
Notes to Financial Statements ...........cocovnvonns- ssssssas 122-123 | Ed. 1288
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumuilated Provisions for Depreciation,

Amortization, and Depletion . ..............000es T R 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Gal PN 10 SOOI o 0 et ihn i o min o e i s i o e e B3 1 b0 & 88 28 204-209 Ed. 12-80
GasPlant Leased 10 Others .. .. ... .....ccivevnsrnnnvsassnarssans 213 Ed. 12-88 N/A
GasPlant Held for Future Use .. .........:cccvicnisnsanasassanas 214 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Production Properties Held for Future Use .. ...............cc0ueas 215 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Construction Work in Progress—Gas............ 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads—G8Ga8s . .... ... .coviveianssasvierarssnns 217 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Mmdmwm .......... 2 218 Ed. 1288
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant .......... 2189 Ed. 12-87
[T v, R SIS ot A S e I E R R Gl e i A 220 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Nonutility Property . . . ....cououuiaesuniarrornsrisrssscrsrsssnns 221 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Nmmnuon of Nonitility

PIODBIY . . i sainesianiasisslote sioies T AR T T e ol ity ra e e (oo 221 Ed. 12-87
T PN e R e N L s NSRSy e e e e SR 222.223 | Ed. 12-86 None
Investments in Subsidiary COMPANISS . . ... ......covvrrrierrarsnns 224-226 | Ed. 12-89 N/A
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements . . .................. 226-227 | Ed. 1288 None
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission Certification 229 Ed. 12-87 None
PropRYMOME .. .....ccocoeseainsasssattsosssasnssnasssns S 230 Ed. 1288
Extraordinary Property LOSSES .. . .........ooveiivrrnnrrossinnnns 230 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs . ... ................ 230 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges ..................... 231 Ed. 12-83 N/A
Other e i P TR B e R e R i TR 232 New 12-93 N/A
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits . . . .. ......cvvvivrvriracarocannrns 233 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) ................ 234-235 Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
PRl BIOCK . - o o R R mia el n nats ww aiald o w N im0 o 0 O8I0 250-251 Ed. 12-89 None
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-

mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . 252 Ed.12-86 None
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, V1)
C] A Resubmission Dec, 31, 18
LIST OF E ral {
Relerence Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Aovissd Remarks
(a) ) (c) (]
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-n Capital . .. .....cocencsenasssrsssssssasssssssssnas 253 Ed. 12-88
Discount on Capital SIOCK . . ... .cvveanurunnsearsosssrsarsnannsss 254 Ed. 12-86 None
Capital SIOCK EXPONSE - ... ......ooerersssssnssncrensinesasns 254 Ed. 1286 | None
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired
DUring the YE&aI .. ........ccosveanncssannnonnssssaassansssns 255 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt. . .......c.cvevresansraesnsansasanaarnssnrances 256-257 |Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt . .. 258-250 | Ed. 1288
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt. . ................. 260 Ed. 12-86 None
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxabile income for
Federal INCOME TAXOS . .. ... occucisiatosasssnssnasanasasoss 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .......... ey - 262-263 | Ed. 1288
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . . . .................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities . ...... ............ 268 Ed. 12-86
Other Deferred Credis . ... ...ccuuevuivnurnsiasss - cnnsssssnceas 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements ............. 270-271 |Ed. 12-88 None
Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . 272.273 |Ed. 12-88 None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property .............. 274275 |Ed. 1289
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other ...................... 276-277 |Ed. 12-83
Other Regulatory Liabilities . . ............cccoiieiiiiiririianrnnnes 278 New 12-93 None
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operating ROVENUBS . . ... .......coorronreonraanasosaaannss 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Salesby States . ..............cccovvvinnananns 302-303 | Ed. 12-88 N/A
Residential and Commaercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88 N/A
interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution System
INAUSIIIA] CUBLOMBIBE &+ as s s ais s asoansasisalnsinisunsvss o) 305 Ed. 12-88
Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of Natural Gas ................ 306-300 |Ed. 12-89 None
Sales for Resale—Natural GBS . . .........covvuerccanrrarnarrones 310-311 | Ea. 1288 N/A
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others—Natural Gas . .. ...... | 312313 Rev. 12-88 N/A
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas .. ................... 315 Ed. 12-86 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others . ................. 315 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 |Ed. 12-89
Number of Gas Department Employees ... ..........ccooeeivnnnnes 325 Ed. 12-88
Exploration and Development Expenses ..............coooeivienes 326 Ed. 12-87 N/A
ADBNAOND LOBBOE - . . . it s ivrsnmssssniaegonssosbsssiodnscoeess 326 Ed. 12-87 N/A
s PUMOBIRE . o vaisie v aas smias s iy 0890 s v mnatonis o doninee s sand 327 Ed. 1280
Exchange Gas Transactions . . ... ......ccocoerrosraminanoruaoaas 328-230 |Rev. 1288 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit . .......................... 331 Ed. 1288
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others .................. 332.333 | Ed. 12-86 N/A
Other Gas Supply EXPeNSes. . . . ...........coruunmcrrrrrsssansns 334 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas. . . .............cooireveans 335 Ed. 12-86
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant.............. 336-338 | Ed. 12-88
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others. .. .............cooeeae- 330 Ed. 12-86 None
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges
ADDOUNRE . o s v s st e L e S oyle e & 44 = aTaism bes A WO Pon P 2R 340 Ed. 12-86

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83)




Name of Respondent Date o! Report Year of Report
Ccity Gas Company of Florida
______ Dec. 31, 19.93
Raterence Date
Title of Schedule PoosNe. aviosd Remarks
(a) ) fc) (a)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses . ...............ccoeeviaeainens 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............... 352.353 | Ed. 12-89 None
Distribution of Salaries and WBEES . .............ccoovivrrnssennns 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
| Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . .. . 357 Ed. 1287
, GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
| Natural Gas Reserves and Land ACTOaQ00 . . . .........coovvvvrnssnn 500-501 | Ed. 12-89 None
| Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves ...................... 503 Ed. 12-88 N/A
| Changes in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, anduum
B R L A R R 504-505 | Ed. 1288 N/A
| Natural Gas Production and Gathering Statistics .. ................. 506 Ed. 12-88 N/A
| Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas. ..................... 507 Ed, 12-88 N/A
| Compressor Stations . . . .........oeveuriannn. 2, e ol AR Ly 508-509 | Ed. 12-86 R/A
| Gas 800 OGNS : & i s s iU s vieo 400 Calh o i a = leo s 510 Ed. 12-87 N/A
| Field and Storage Lines .. .. .. R etV el e Ee S R 511 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Gas SIOrE08 PIOICIS . . . s Jit ciaits v wisimsats s s, - <SRk 2 p 0ie's 512-513 | Ed. 12-91 N/A
Tranamiselon LINGR . . ... clif gl i i v e 514 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Liquefied Petroloum Gas Operations . ... ...........coveurenennans 516517 | Ed. 12.86 None
Transmission System Peak Deliveries ............................ 518 Ed. 12-88
Auxiliary Peaking FacHfI®s . . . . ...........ccouuiiieinmiisioinnss 519 Ed. 12-86 None
Gas Account—Natural GBS .. ........ccovvrrmrerasssnssbinsnssssss 520-521 Ed. 12-81
SVRIEMN MBD . . . v st sia e ple e 'y o' ap e s SRR aiari s e A 522 Ed. 12-86
FOOMONS DR o ve e il e Ea e RO i s £ 2 oS Fa AR SN s 551 None
Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box) . .. ......... ..ot -

& Four copies will be submitted.

T No annual report to stockholders is prepared.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida |(1) @ An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.93

1. Pmmmmmmmmwwmmmammmm“u
nmcewharemwmmmm.mmnﬁmmwmmmom-
mntmkm.nmmmmmmmmmmt.

J. A. Wutzler, Vice President of Accounting

955 East 25 Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

2. Provide the name of the State under the l:wlofwhinhmpondunmmoorpomad.mdwoofimrpomﬁon.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and the date organized.
State: New Jersey Date: February 19, 1855

3. Ilatanytimedminqlmyn:tlapmpomfofrupmdontmhddbyamharmtmun.gmia]nme
of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
ortruslenhipwucremd.and(d]d:tewhonpouudonbymarmummd. :

N/A

4, s:mmodmduﬁlﬂyando&mmmmmbympmdﬂmdunnqmeminemn State in which
the respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas.

5. Mywomdnmmdpdmumwmdﬂmﬂwmummunmtmhmt
WMWWMMWWESWWWM

(1) g ?u...&mmmmwwmmmmmmw:
@ No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

City Gas Company of Florida

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was tthEc
in a holding company organization, show the chain of the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
ownership or control to the main parent company or provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state report are compatible.

O-KthortFomﬁllng a specific reference to

City Gas Company of Florida is the Florida Division of

NUI Corporation of Bedminster, New Jersey (NUI-NYSE).
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Name of Respondent

city Gas Company of Florida

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar , controlled directly or in-
diruﬂybymponﬂomumyﬂmdudmmm.nm
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details)
in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19393

3. If control was heid jointly with one or more other
immmmmmnwmmmm
interests.

4. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
mwma.o.ywwmmtme]mybeumd
in column {a}pruvldodtlnﬂsulylm!or both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is thatwhich is exercised by the inter-
deimmmdmm.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

agreement .
mmmmwnmwumnmmmngol
the definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
m.moithemmngﬁgmafaach

party.

Percent Voting Footnote !
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Stock O Rel.
(a) &) (5] (d) |
|
{
|
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original %o, O, 1)

3 .

1. Report below the name, ulwiormhu- 2. If achange was made during the year in the incumbent of
ecutmafﬁcofm!um}'b or more. An “execu-  any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
tive officer” ofamulndud-hpmﬂw secretary, incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or  Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy- of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-
making functions. stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Line Title Namae of Officer pasery

May for Year

(a) (b) fc)

President and CEO Jack Langer 303,552
Executive Vice President Alice Harris 111,058
Senior Vice President David Langer 78,500
Vice President of Accounting J. A. Wutzler 83,181
Vice President of Operations Richard Wall 58,369

DO~ O bW =

Mg—‘*‘-‘-‘-‘-‘"-‘-‘-‘
- DO EWN-=O
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n
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RERLEBBUERRBRL8IN
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Name of Respondent of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

1, 19.93

1. nmnmuummuum 2. Designate members of the Exscutive Committee by
director of the respondent who heid office at any time an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commit-

No, of

Dirsctors Fees

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meatings During

During Yr. Yoar

(a) b (] (d
John Kean, Sr., President and CEO 955 East 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 4 0
33013-3498
John Kean, Jr. " 4 0
Robert P. Kenney, President ;L 1 0
Elizabethtown Gas

Jack Langer, President and CEO o &4 0
City Gas Ccmpany of Florida

pavid Langer, Sr., Vice President e B 0

William Allen 1 4 2,200

A7 3 1,650

Pecer Bermont
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 19.93

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos- give other important particulars (details) concerning the voting
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the or contingent; il contingent, describe the contingency.
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the i
number of votes which each would have had the right to

i
|
|
|
§

on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method
holder heid in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote.

of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
stock book was not ciosed or a list of stockholders was nol others 1o purchase securities of the respondent or any
compiled within one year prior 1o the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, of rights. Specify
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to be pur-

year. Arrange the names of the security hoiders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security hoiders, This instruction is inap-

umn (a) the titles of officers and directors Included in such plicable to convertible securities or 10 any securities substan-
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general

2. If any security other than stock carries voling rights, public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the lates! closing of the stock 2. State ne total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest genr 1l meeting prior 1o the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respandant and meeating:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:

VOTING SECURITIES
Numbaer of votes as of (date):

';::' Name (Title) and Address of Security

Holder Total Common Preferred St
Votes Stock Stock
(a) {b) fe) (/] fe)
4 | TOTAL voles of all voting securities
5 | TOTAL number of security holders
6 | TOTAL votes of security holders
lisled below

7
8
H City Gas Company of Florida is a rivtlion of
10
1" NUI c::rprvruton (NYSE).
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 1933
i Other
Name (Title) and Address of Security
No. Holder Votes Stock
fa) &) {c) fe)

B Y IF RN IN IR AR BB ENS R ARCBEEL66R6RLEBRUBRRERUEBBEN
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.93

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter "none” or "‘not applicable’’ where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given sisewhere
in the repon, make a referance to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars conceming the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a briet description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted 1o the Commis-
sion.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required, State aiso the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service, Each natura!
gas company must aiso state major new continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases, development, pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate
total gas volumes availabie, period of contracts, and other par-
ties to any such arrangements eic.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including cidinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission authorization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially imporant legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security hoider reported on page 106,
v {ing trustee, associated company or known associate of any
i these persons was a party or in which any such person had
. material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers aftfected.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.

Items 1 through

12 - not applicable.
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

N/A

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_93
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Repont
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1993
COMPARATIVE (ASSETS OTHER DEBITS) _.
e Tt of Accoun o [
- (a) ®)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 128,278,824 | 152,133,532
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,420,050 3,134,054
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 129,698,874| 157,267,586
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 43,991.1841 50,207,32
& | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) — 85.707.690{ 107,060,263
7 | Nuclear Fuel {120.1-120.4, 120.8) —
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) -
3 _| Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8)
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 8) —_ 107,060,263
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (118) 122-123
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14_| Nonutility Property (121) 221 21.390 0
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 221 0 0
16_| Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 1,144,118
17 | Investments in Subﬂd!rzc_o_mm (123.1) 224-225 0
18 (FotCoﬂotAmountﬂﬂJ.SuFommPlgm.umg —
19 | Noncurrent Partion of Allowances —
20 | Other Inmtmom_l_ﬁ_zd»] 1222-223.229
21 | Special Funds (125-128) — Ry 11.53}_
[ 22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17, 19-21) - 1.533
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash (131) w— 949 172 400,925
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) -
[ 26 | Working Funds (135) — 15,055 21,655
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (138) 222-223
| 28 | Notes Receivable (141) - 103,867 69,216
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) — 3,643,604 5,760,318
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) = 210,730 448,594
31_| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 268,200 114,302
32 | Notes Recsivable from Assoclated 1 —
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (148) — 663,021 15,622
34_| Fuel Stock (151) — 545 (4,C16]
| 35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) =
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) =
37_| Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) - 127,062 88,923
38 | Merchandise (155) - 334,743 437,095
39 _| Other Materials and Supplies (156) o
40 | Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale (157) e
41 | Aliowances (158.1 and 158.2) —
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances —
23 | Stores EEE!M& ug - (32,607} (4,591 ]
44 | Gas Stored U_nd_lrm-—ﬁmflu‘lj 220
[ 45 | Uiquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) | 220
46 | Prepayments (185) 230 1,139,788 1,172,870
47_| Advances for Gas (166-1 5 229
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) — 0 0
49_| Rents Recsivable (172) -
50 wmwng — 749 ,78B7 793,030
51 and Accrued Assets (174) —
52 | TOTAL Current and Total of ines 24 thru 51) ~ 9,636,567 9,085,340
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original

mﬂo\m Dec. 31, 1993
L:: et Page Na. mdﬁw mu'u:
] =

53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 WMM{E) — 158,357 134,114
55_| Extraordinary Property Losses (102.1) _ 230
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulstory Suy Costs (1022) 230
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232
56 mwmmm =
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. ME(! 1, 183.2) 231
60 (184) — 14,356 4,630
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) =
62_| Miscollansous Defemed Debits (186) 3,734,232 | 4,863,752
63 | Det. Losses from Disposition of Utlity PI (187) =
84_| Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352363 |
65 _| Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (188) - :
56 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (190) 234-235 591,787 1,684,245
§7 | Unrecovared (191) -
&8 TOTALM&MT&:!MHMM . 566 741
89 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Tou v of lines 10, 71,

12, 22, 52, and 68) 01,019,681 122,823,877
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Name of Respcndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Citv Gas Company of Florida (1) &1 An Original

Dec. 31, 1993

COMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND

Line .
i K sl )i
&) b) fc) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 _| Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7_| Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 30,273,200 | 30,273,199
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1. 216) 118-118 23,505,310 21.896,795
12 | Unappropriatea Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
13 | (Less) R uired ital Stock (217) 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — 53,778,510 52,169,994
15 LONG-TERM DEBT

11,607,000

14,341,000

16 | Bonds (221)
17 | (Less) Reacguireo Bonds (222)
18 | Agvances from Associated Companies (223)

19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
20 | Unamentized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (226) 258-258

| 22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) - 4 7,00
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Moncurrent (227)
25
26
2

Accumuiatea Provision for P Insurance (228.1
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2)
| 27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous g% Provisions (228.4)
29 | Accumulaled Provision for Rate (229)
30

TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru

FEpEpegey

29)

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

32 | Notes Payable (231) -~ 0 23,900,000
33 | Accounts Payable (232) —_ 3,709,741 4,761,146
34 | Notes Payable to Associated ies (233) — 8,350,000 0
35 | Accounts ! to Associated ) — 30,889 125,933
36 | Customer Deposits (235) — 5,283,435 5 46],.885
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) _2682-263 1,212.155 133,964
38 | Interest Accrued (237) —— 499 299 469,023
39 | Dividends Deciared (238) —

40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (2389) -_

41 | Matured Interest (240) -

742 | Tax Collections Paya_gg (241) ” — 941,523 956,696
43 | Miscellaneous Current and ﬁ Liabilities ggﬂ] 268 773,887 869,039
44 | Obligations Under Capital L —

45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 20,820,929 36,677,686
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Name of Respondent

Ysar of Report

Dec. 31, 1923
S) (Continued)
; Balance at Balance &t
Nor Thie of Acoount p:m. Boginning of Year |  End of Year
(e) @) (]

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (5 75,890 0
28 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 1,891,786 2,835,694
29 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utllity Plant (256)
50 | Other D 4 Gredits (25 268 (1,253,024) (1,226,194)
52 -on.-(-'_____-_llc'+rn m
53 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (281 272-277 093, 20,368,122
54 AL lineg 47 thru 53) 11,308,219 21,977.622
55
56 | Insurance Reserves 771,023 391,575
57
58
59
650
61
62
83
64
65
66
67 RIS -
o5 | TOTAL Liabiiities and Other Credits (Enfer Total of ines 14, =

22, 30, 45 and 54) 101,019,681 | 122.823.877

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased fo
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utiiity
Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4, Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1993

STATEWENT OF INGOWE FOA THE VERR

5. Give concise explanations concemning unsettied
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to
the utility’s customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account
Mo No. Curreni Year Pravious Year
a) ) fc) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
_anm (400) 300-301
3 | Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses gdoq 320-325 42.158.454 | 35,902,976
5 Maintenance 1,293,075 961,894 |
6 reciation (403} 4,726,571 4,253, 110 |
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) [ 2,472 3,804
B Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-338 715.053 622,380
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study CO_!II (407} |
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 34,050 39,967
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3)
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 2682-263 1,554,691 1,369,111
14 Income Taxes — Federal (408.1) 262-263 311,045 1,621,095 |
15 — Other (408.1) 262-263 37.851 220,522
| 16 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes ‘410.1} 234 272-277| 708,261 268,449
17 | (Less) Provision for Mmu Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234.272-2771
18 3 266 (11,951) (13,421)
19
20
21 Disposition (
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
TOTAL Utility O
= ?Enm TogloJ ?mw 51,527,572 | 45,049,887
24 Net uw Operating iIncome Enter Total of
ss 23) (Carry T 0 s 117,
ﬂm 25} 3,815,538 4,852,712
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Name of Respondant

City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Repor

Dec. 31, 1883

{Continued)

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and axpense accounts.

7. any notes appearing in the report 10 stockhoiders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s figures
are different from that reported in prior reports,

10. Ifthe columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTIUTY

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Yoar Previous Year Line
£ 1

2

3

4

5

6

7 —
8
Same as columns 9
(cd & (d4)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Provious Year Current Year Previous Year

T

WQHIGU'I#HM -

Same as columhs
(c) & )
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Name of Respondent |Yw of Report
city Gas Company of Florida l

| Dec. 31, 1923

STATEMENT
TOTAL
Line Account Page
No. No. Current Year Provious Year
(a) ) fe) fd)

| 25 | Net nit income forward from 114) - 3,815,538 4,852,712
26 Other Income and Deductions
27 | Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income _
29 Mmemwmmws} 1,666,403 1,418,265
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work(416) 1,647,257 1,170,518
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 14,989 17,947
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) |
33 Nonooerating Rental income (418) 13831705 128,917
34 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
35 inmerest and Dividend Income (419) 1,739 1,712 |}
36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) |
ar Misceilaneous Nonoparating Income (421) |
a8 Gain on Disposition cf Property (421.1) |
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of ines 29 thru 38) 371,101 396,323 |
40 | Giner income Dedustons B o e C
41 |_Loss on Disposition of Propety (421.2) |
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) £ G
23 | Miscellaneous Income Daductions (428.1-426.5) 340 86,893 17,734
44 TOTAL Other income Deductions of fnas 41 thru 86,893 | 77104
45 | Taxes Appiic. to Other Income and Deductions
45 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 282-263
47 Incorne_Taxes—Federal (409.2) 262-283 94,212 108,178
48 income Taxes—Other (409.2) 262-263 16,129 18,518
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-2T7 6,396
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes—Cr. (411.2) 234,272-2T7
51 investment Tax Credit Adj —Net (411.5)
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 145 .6 126,502
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 48 thru 53) (35,274 6,590
54 | Net Other Income and Daductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) 572 11,97
55 Interest Charges
56 _| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
57 | Amon. of Dett Disc. and 258-259
58 demﬂwﬂhmu
59 | (Less) Amon. of Premium on Debt-Credit 255-259
80 mmmua-hmmwgu.n
81 m_gr-mn-utwmwm 340
62_| Other Interest Expense (431) 340 1,078,129 992,254
63 Aliowance lor Borrowsd Funds Uissd Construction-C.
64 | Net Interest Charges (Enter Tota! of inss 58 thru 63) 2,199,089 1,973,495
65 | Income Before Extracrdinary Wtems (Enter Total of #hes 25, 54 and 64) 021 3,191,196
66 Extraordinary items
67 | Extraordinary income (434) o
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
@ | Not Extraordinary items (Enter Total of ine 67 Jess ke 69)
70 | income Taxes—Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
7 mmamrw”ﬁuunﬂhnm d
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of ines 85 and 71) 1,936,021 3,191,196
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of Reponrt Year of Report

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 19.93
1. muwhmmm 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital

unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un- stock.

distributed subsidiary eamnings for the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax ef-
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden- fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Aetained

tified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Ac- Eamings.

counts 433, 436-439 inciusive). Show the contra primary 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the

account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or propriation is 10 be recurrent, state the number and annual
appropriation of retained samings. amounts 10 be reserved or appropriated as well as the totais

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, eventually 1o be accumulated.
reflecting adjustments 10 the opening balance of retained ear- 8. i any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order. applicable 1o this statement, attach them at page 122.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4 ESOP Dividends - Tax Savings
5 4
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 | Total Gredis io Retained Eamings (Account 439 (Enter Tote of ines 4 0y 9 (20,587
10 Debit: Reverse subsidiary investment 1,144,118
11 Debit:
12 | Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Account 439) (Total of ines 10 thru 14) 1,144,118
16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)
17_| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
18
19
TOTAL of Retained ‘otal of ines 18 thru 21
Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437)

e

TOTAL Dividends
| Dividends Declared—Common Stock (Account 438) —
2,541,000

sfafalalelafilefsln(n|sfa{n]e[]n]x(s

WTALBWMMMM 2,5&1,3’65
Tmmmmulw wm
Balance—End of Year (Total of lines 01, 08, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 3 .
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida
” DaRy Dec. 31, 19.93

Q| om
" ()
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained eamings amount at end of year and

give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained eamnings during the year.

38

40

41

42

43

44

i TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set iside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of

the end of the year, in compliance ', th the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the responder . If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nual credits hereto have been made during the year. explain such items in a footnote.

T - —- -

47

48

49

| 50

51

52

53
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?amofnupondcnt Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 19.93
1. f the notes to the cash flow statemnent in the respondents 2. Under “Other' specily significant amounts and group
annual stockholders report are applicable 1o this state- others.
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activities—Other: include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities taining 10 operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page mbmmmmmm
122 a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
sheet. income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
o L ™ )
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 117) » ’
3 Noncash Cl to Income:
4 Depreciation and 4,726,571
5 Amortization of Acquisition and Franchise 717,525
6 Deferred Charges and Debt Expense 489,055
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 553,197
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) (157,560)
10 Net (Increasa) Decrease in Receivables 130,331
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (87 ,608)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Aliowances inventory
13 Net Increase in and Accrued Expenses 307,006
14 Net (Increase) in Other Assels (33,082)
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities
16 Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Construction
17 Less) Undistributed Earn from
18 Other:
19
20 S
21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 8 0
| 23
24 cwm_____ﬂgn_l__w__u_m:
&Mw
26 Gmwwmmmwml 17,283,548
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Commeon Utility Piant
29 Gross Additions to Non Plant
30 Allowance for Funds Used Construction
an : _ Cost of Removal, NeC (259,607)
.32
33 E !
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (17,543,155)
35 #
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 1,993,463)
a7 Proceeds from ggy_ddmm@
38
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and
41 Disposition of Investments in Advances t0)
[ 42 | Associated WM&
AT
Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

2 [oft
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Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow 10 acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired
with liabilities assumed on page 122,

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of
ieases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122,

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
b Y
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1993
(Continued)
e ng Aciies 5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments.
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
(c) Include commercial paper.
(d) w separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
8. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations,

(a)

DESCRIPTION (See instruction No. § for Explanation of Codes)

Amounts
)

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net (Increase Decrease in Inventory

Net (Increase in
Al Heild for

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Other:

Net Cash Provided Used 1)

Investing Activities

(Total of lines 34 thru 55)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Issuance of:

Long-Term Debt (b)
Preferred Stock <
Commeon Stock
Other:
Net Increase in S@m Debt (c) 15,550,000
Other:
Tax Savings on Dividends to ESOP 140,582
Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 81 thru 69) 15,690,582
Payments for Retirement of: N
Long-term Debt (b) (2,734,000)
Preferred Stock
Common Stock
Other:

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Stock (2,541,000
Net Provided in Activities
otal of 70 thru 81) 10,415,582

Nﬂlmomfﬁiﬂm]inéuhmdcmﬁqm

(Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

541,646

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

964,227

o ] R o e B B B R B B B 8 R P E e R e e e P e P P P e B e B R B B

Cash and Cash Equivaients at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classity the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Fumnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Imamal
mmmmmdm
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, devits and credits during the year,

of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.93

: EMENTS

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re-
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Dedt,
are noi used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these ltems. Ses General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required

by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may

be attached hersto.

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Ganersal

City Gas Company of Florida (the “Company“) is a di
Florids.

Regulation

ugility Plant and Related Depreciation

maintenance expense as incurred.

Investment in Subsidiary Compeny

subsidiary of the Company.

Heterials end Supplies

facel

Reverwes and Gas Costs

through the end of each accounting period.

sion of WUl Corporation.

Depreciation |s provided on s composite straight-
Comission. The estimated service lives used range from 6 to 40 years.
cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation,

Essel Corporation (“Essel™) is & wholly-ouned subsidiary of NUI Corporation.
accounted for by the Compeny under the equity method of accounting. Effective October 1, 1992, Essel is no longer a

Costs of gas are recognized as operating expense in sccordance with the gas cost adjustment cl
for periodic reconciliations ef actual recoversble ges costs and the smounts which heve been billed to customers. Under
or over recoveries sre deferred when they arise and sre recovered f

The Company distributes natural gas in

The Company is regulated by the Florida Public service Commission and maintains Its sccounts in conformity with
accounting requirements and rate-making practices prescribed by the various regulatory suthorities which conform to
generally accepted accounting principles as applied to regulated companies.

{ine basis using rates approved by the Florida Public Service

At the time properties are retired, the original

Repairs of all property, plant and equipment and replacements and renevals of minor items of property are charged to

Through September 30, 1992, Essel was

Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, firat-out) or market.

Miscellaneous deferred debits consist mainly of piping and inatallation for conversion to gas. These amounts are being
smortized on & straight-line basis over their expected useful life of 10 years.

In sccordance with industry prectice, customers are billed monthly on a cycle basis. Operating revenues reflect billings
rendered through the end of the billing cycle based on actual or estimated meter readings end accrued unbilled sales

suse. Such clause provides
rom or refunded to customers In subsequent periods.

b
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tcum:iru.mﬂ

The components of pension expense for the Company's plan were as follows (in thousands):

. (Based on fiscal yeer September 30)
1993 1992
Service Cost 191 5157
Interest cost 123 292
Return on Plan Assets (825) (38)
Net Amortization (Deferral) 452 (328)
Pension Expense 141 &5

The status of the Company's funded plan as of September 30 was as follows (in thousands):

1993 1592
Actuarial Present Value of Benefit Obligation:
vested Benefits $(3,568) $(2,851)
Non-vested Benefits (353) (282)
AccumJlated Benefit Obligation $(3,921) S(3,135)
Projected Increasses in Compensation Levels (3,639) (964)
Projected Benefit Obligation $(7,560) $(&,097)
Market Value of Plan Assets

4,826 3,886
Plan Assets in Excess of (less than) Projected
Benefit Obligation $(2,736) s(211)
Unrecognized Net Loss and Prior Service Cost 3,628 8s3
Unrecognized Net Transition Asset (406) (456)
Pension Prepayments 286 186

The projected benefit obligation for the Company's pension plan wes calculated using a discount rate of BX
and an assumed annual increase in compensation levels of 5.5%. The expected long-term rate of return on

assets is 9.0%.

8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Included in sdministrative and general expenses in the accompanying statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 1993, are charges from MUl Corporation of $272,000 for executive and financial services.

In September 1993, the Company purchased from Essel, the office building in which the Company's operations
are located, for $981,295.

During the year ended December 31, 1993, the Company paid rent expense to Easel of $291,000 (through 9/93
only).

. Page 123
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

of Repont Year of Report

. a1, 1993

(2)

(5

(&)

5

(cont inued)

Income Taxes

The Financial Accounting Standards Boord has issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 as amended,
"Accounting for Income Taxes," which, among other things, requires a change in the method used by enterprises to
account for deferred income taxes. Under the new standard, which the Company adopted during its 1994 fiscal year,
deferred income tax balances will be adjusted to reflect the amount of taxes paysble or refundable in future yeasrs
as a result of temporary differences as of the end of the current year, including giving effect to the reduction
in tax rate under the Tax Reform Act of 1986. Whereas the Company expects that the additional deferred tax assets
or liabilities associated with amounts flowed through will be collected from or paid to its customers when the taxes
become paysble or receivable, an offsetting asset or (fsoility will be recognized for that probable future revenue
or expense. The adoption of this new standard is not expected to have a material impact upon the Company's
earnings.

The Company's parent, NUI Corporation, files a consolidated tax return.

LONG-TERM DEBT AND NOTES PAYABLE:
As of December 31, 1993, the Company had long-term debt of 311,607,000 outstanding, with maturities from July 1,
1994 to May 1, 2002, and interest rates ranging from BX to 14X. At September 30, 1993, long-term debt schedulea
to be repaid over the next five fiscal years was as follows: 31,834,000 in 1994, $1,034,000 in 1995, $1,034,000
in 1996, 33,159,000 in 1997, $909,000 in 1798, and $3,437,000 thereafter.

At December 31, 1993, the Company's cutstarcding notes payable to banks were $23.9 million with a combined
weighted average interest rate of approximu.ely 4.1X. Unused Lines of credit available to the Company at

December 31, 1993, were $16.1 million,

COMM| TMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

None .

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE: Years Enced Dacenber 31,

1993 1992

Statement of Cash Flows:
Federal income taxes paid to parent $1,202,000 52,147,000
State income taxes paid $ 256,000 $ 390,000
Interest expense paid 82,337,647 $2,019,701

BENEFIT PLANS:
Employes Stock Ownsrship Plen (“ES0P%)

Under the terms of the ESOP, the Company may make annual contributions as determined by the Board of Directors to
a trust for the purpose of scquiring shares of NUI Common Stock for the exclusive benefit of participating
employees. Shares scquired by the ESOP are to be allocated to esch employee and held until conditions for their
distribution are met. Employees are entitied to vote allocated shares, and unallocated shares are voted by the

plan's trustees.

Eengion Plan

The Company has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan which covers substantially all of its employees
other than the Company's unionized smployees who participate in & union sponsored multi-employer plan. The Company
fuds its plan in sccordance with the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA)
and makes contributions to the union sponsored plan in sccordance with its contractual obligations. Benefits paid
under the Company's plan are based on years of service and lewvels of compensation. The Company's sctusrial
calculation of pension expense is based on the projected unit credit sctuarial cost methed.
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

TION AND DEPLETION

In Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

Lt R S——
mwmmm

Experimental Plant Unclassified

TDTAL{En__!TWoI‘MSMH_

122,067,067

=

Leased to Others

Held for Future Use
Construction Work in 5,134,054
Acquisition Adjustments S 29,465,985
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 72) 157,267,586
Accum. Pm;bw_%%_ 20,207,323
NmUﬂWM%M Igbuug _
DETAIL UMULA
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DE “LETION
in Service:
Depreciation 44,740,
Amort. and . of Natural Gas Land and Land
Amort. of U Land and Land
Amcrt.ofom.fUﬂiggPllm 73,962
TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 44 ,B14 ,345

Leased to Others

N
efsalrslelells [alzlalslzlslelel ool |oll-] 25

Depreciation

Amortization and
TOTAL Leased Total of lines 24 and 25)
Fieid for Future Use [ R S
Depreciation
Amortization

Amort. of Plant

TMALMWF%UU%TONNMHNQ)
Abandonment of )

5.392.97

8 [ielels]u|s|s{ls|

(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

TOTA ' agree with Tine 14 above)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1933

50,207,323
|
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company

This Report Is: Date of Report
of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

{f {{

(2) O] A Resubmission 3 Dec. 31, 19.93
SUMMARY OF UTILITY P AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specity) Other (Specity) Cther (Specity) Common Line

Same

18

Column (b)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 201
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

A Dec. 31, 192
GAS PLANTIN%ET ;ﬁ 101; 102, 103, and 106) 4'

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac- entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are
cording to the prescribed accounts. entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year

2. in addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service(Classified), reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
mmmmmmm1mmmw significant amount of plant retirements which have not
or Sold: Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified; and  been classified to primary accounts at the end of
Account 106, Compileted Construction Not Classified—Gas. year

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant ac-  sion. also
counts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. distributions or prior year of unciassified retirements. Attach

5. Classify Account 106 according 1o prescribed ac- supplemental statement showing the account distributions
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and inciude the of these tentative classifications in

Line Balance a!
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions
(&)
T riangible Piar ﬁ
301 Organization
302  Franchises and Consents £2.060 8,107
303 Miscellaneous | Plant _ _25 275

TOTAL Im
2. Production Plant

Natural Gas Production and E_ﬁng Plant
325.1 Producing Lands
325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 | 325.3 Gas Rights
11 | 325.4 Rights-of-Way
12 | 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13 | 326 Gas Well Structures
14 | 327  Field Station
15 | 328  Field Meas. and i
16 | 329 Other Structures
17 | 330 Producing Gas Wells—Waell %ﬂ
18 | 331 Producing Gas Wells—Well

19 | 332 Field Lines

wlo|~|o|n]s|w|n]-=

21 | 334  Field Meas. and

lelalula]elsli]eleluls/s[xlxixlslk|
3
~ I8 i’ %
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original

O A
IN SER Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts, Careful observance of the
mimmwmdmm 101 and 106

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_23

7. For Account

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in

column (f) to account classifications.

, state the nature and use of plant in-

cluded in this account and if substantial in amcunt submit a
classification

respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year statement subaccount |
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within  of such conforming to the requirements of these pages.
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the acditions 8. For each amount the reported balance and
or reductions of primary in Account 102, staie property purchased
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In  sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commis-
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for  sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show incol-  also date of such filing
Balance at Une
Retirements Adjustments Transters End of Year No

H

2
1,125 89 042 302 3|
_ 25,275 303 4 |
114,317 5 |
6 |
7]
325.1 8|
3252 | 0]
325.3 10 !
325.4 11|
325.5 12 |
13 |

14 ]

I BEISBRIBIRISIBIRIRIS
sls|afelelelfs|<lsluls{sx/RsslR]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) G An Original o, ey Y9)
o L
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (¢
Line Balance at
No Sae o Beginning of Year Adduons
— o)

40 3, Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

41 Underground Storage Plant

42 | 350.1 Land

43 | 350.2 Rights-of-Way

44 | 351 Structures and Improvements

45 | 352 Wells i

46 | 352.1 Stol Leaseholds and

47 | 352.2 Reservoirs

48 | 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

49 | 353 Lines ok

50 | 354 Compressor Station Equipment

51 | 365 and Heg.
| 52 | 356 Purification

53 | 357 Other Equipment A

54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant

5 Other Siorage Piant oS s G
56 | 360 Land and Land Rights

57 | 361 Structures and Improvements

58 | 362 Gas Holders

59 | 363 Purification Equipmant

80 | 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

61 | 363.2 V.
| 62 | 363.3 Com Equi
| 63 | 363.4 Meas. and . Equi

64 | 383.5 Other Equipment

65 TOTAL Other Plant

66 Bass Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant

67 | 364.1 Land and Land Rignts
| 68 | 364.2 Structures and |
| 68 | 364.3 LNG ing Terminal Equipment

70 | 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
(71 | 3645 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

72 | 3646 Compressor Station Equipment

73

74

75

78
|77

78

79

80

B1

82

B3

B84

B85

86

87

364.7 Communications E

364.8 Other Equipment
TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas,

Terminating and Processing Plant __
TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant
4. Transmission Plant

365.1 Land and Land Rights

365.2 Rights-of-Way

368 Structures and Improvements

367 Mains

368 %

369 Measuring and Reg.

370 Communication Equipment

an Other Equipment
TOTAL Transmission Plant
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year cf Report

Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida |1 L Dec. 31, 1993

T

L
o

&
—

_f-J'% 8]

;
] F3

&
Blels

8

mkﬂg“

[efe

2
g|elala|eials|s|als

364.1

£
3888 S

:

n
-4
—l

g
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i~
¥l
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saesﬁesz;dﬂ
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Name of Respondent Date of Repont Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 18 .33

GAS PLANT IN (Accounts 1 and 1
- Balance at
o Account Beginning of Year Adattions
‘ S5E (®) (b) (c)

88| 5.
89 | 374 Land and Land Rights 759,231 R
90] 375 _ Structures and Improvements 853,830 2,024
91| 376 __Mains el 54,517,427 4,374,810
92| 377 Station
93| 378 Meas. and E
94| 379 Meas. and . Sta. Gate 790,721 574,912
95| 380 Services 6 1,913,059
96| 381 Meters 4,904,721 242,654
97 | 382 _ Meter installations 2,126,297 165,25J
| 98] 383 House Regulators 1,537,762 152,930
99| 384 _House Reg. | $12.40) 83,722
100 | 385 Industrial . and 1,127,362 144 , 345
101 | 386 Other Prop. on ' Premises 40,435,647 3,844,484
[102[ 387 Other Equipment 136,176

:
d
1

iiiliiiliii 11|51b|992
133,111

846,730 2,772
9 167,905
662,232 63,580
2
570,154 43,635 *
82,941
_ 223,046 26,222
18,140 1,924
3,785,215
38,828
3,824,043 106,038
109,851,761 11,831,137
109,851,761 11,831,137
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (M & An Original
A Dec. 31, 19,92
GAS PLANT IN 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) _
Balance &t Line
. Ratirements Adjustments Transiers End of Year No.
() (o) m (]

88

778,030 |374 | 89

13,184 586,719 1,429,389 1375 | 90
20,667 831 626,307 59 498 708 |376 | 91
377 | 92|

378 | 83

1,365,633 | 379 | 94

TI7.867 (831) 131,709 23,714,876 1380 | 95
26,366 12,068 5,133,077 | 381 96
22,000 G, 384 2,273,934 | 382 | 97!
3,306 1,693,998 1383 | 98 |
11,000 2,159 887,286 |384 | 98
35,535 1,206,172 | 385 |100 !
865,152 10,414,979 | 386 [101
156,176 | 387 102!
1,221,771 586,719 779,933 117,582,256 103 |
(104
2 ,111 |389 [105'
667,689 1,517,191 [390 |106.

1,160 1,392,348 [381 (107
25,061 700,751 | 382 (108
23,252 [383 1109

513,789 1384 1110

82.94) [395 |111

396 (112
249,268 | 397 |113
569 19,495 1398 1114

115
38,828 1399 116/
26,796 89 0 4,970,974 117}
49,692 1,454,408 179,933 122,667 547 11:‘-
119 |
120 |
= 121 |
1,249,692 1,454,408 779,933 122,667,547 122 |
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 209 Next page is 212
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Name of Respondent

N/A

e g
AN~ O0OODONIOELN

15

5 |GROR2EBEYERLBRLEBRENIRRBREBaa

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)




Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1993
(Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to *‘research, development, and " 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.
demonstration’* projects last, under a caption Research,
Construction Work Sentneos
l;;_ of Pro} in Progress—Gas m
: , (Account 107) Project
(a) (b) {c)
1 Incomplete Distribution System in Dade County 1,064,096 212,819
2 o o " St. Lucie County 1,044,625 208,925
3 n " " Brevard County 1,771,651 354,328
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
a5
36
37
38
39
40
% D
42
a
a3 | TOTAL 3,880,372 776,072
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1893

should be shown as itoma. mﬂ m“g
e i order and then prorated 10 E
3. A respondent should not
head apportionments are made, but rather shoukd i |
Line Description of Overhead ﬁmmi
e ummf
H_ [ ]
1
2 H
3 1
. |
g N/A
7
8
9 ]
10 !
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

55283288848 RRBRLEBRBNBRRBR

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent Thill'-‘l.panlo:

City Gas Company of Florida

SENERAL DESCRIFTION OF CONE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, stc., the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs,
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con-
struction, (a) basis of differentiation in rates for different types
of construction, and () whether the overhead is directly or in-

M‘ :'l .*1 ll'

HEAD PROGEDURE

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
sions of Gas Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
tion in the gross rate for tax effects.

directly assigned.

The Company does not capitalize AFUDC.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual costrates):

D
QL

SRR 71

in Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds -c%)q-ﬂaz?ﬁm-%}

'L
3. Rate for Other Funds [1 p(D P c} (D+P+C)
4 Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —

b. Rate for Other Funds —
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Regort Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da. /)
(2) O A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 19.93
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur-  the respondent has a significant amount of plant ratired at
ing year. ymmwhlchhunmbuﬂrm'd-ldmdiorctamﬂedlome
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (d),  plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate func-
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System  tional classifications.
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 4, Show separately interest credits under a sinking tund
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If or similar method of depreciation accounting.
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Heid Gas Plant Leased
';:' oo (c+d+e) Service tor Future Use to Others
fa) b) fe) fo) fe)
1_[ Balance Beginning of Year 41,050,567
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, e 3 "
C ) A ’
3 | (403) ' 4,724,571 T
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others ST |
5 | Transportation Expenses— v
Cleari Same :
8 _| Other Clearing Accounts as |
7 | Other Accounts 5 Column (b) |
8 |
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov, for Yea
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8 4,724,571 ]
10_| Net C% for_Plant Retired: RS IEEST T TR & |
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 1,248,567 |
12 | Cost of Removal 302,381 |
13 Credit 43,081 |
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. |
Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13 1,507,867 |
15 | Other Debit or Cr. Items |
{Describe): TNF FM Non=-Utilit 473,112 |
16
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 9. 14, 15, and 16) | 44,740,383 5
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications |
18 | Production—-Manutactured Gas
19 P&od. and Gathering—Natural
as
20 | Products Extraction—Natural
Gas
21 | Underground % _E__m_r_tgt
22 | Other Storage Plant
23 | Base Load LNG Term. and
Proc. Pit.
24 | Transmission
25 | Distribution 42,640,155
26 | General 2,100,228
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26) 44,740,383
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 219




[This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

GAS ED ( NT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the “gas cushion'’
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a ‘‘base stock” in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
of establishing such ‘‘base stock’" and the inventory basis and
the accounting performed with respect 10 any encroachmant

(1) 3 An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, V)

Dec. 31, 19.93 ,

of withdrawals upon “'base stock,” or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4, | the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statament showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(¢) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia al
60° F.

;.

Line
No

Noncurren,
{Account 117)
(b)

Description

fa) {c)

Current
(Account 164.1)

{Account 164.3) gy

fe) m

{Account 164.2)

Balance at Beginning
of Year

2 | Gas Delivered to
Slorage (contra Account)

3 | Gas Withdrawn from
Storage (contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or
Credits (Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year

6 | Mct

7 | Amount Per Mct

N/A

State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
Dgg.31,1993
‘I' 121)
1. Give bﬂﬂﬂhlﬂ1=hﬂlndlllﬂhlkniﬂmtinn&- tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
utility - included in Account 121. No. 5.

2. mmmwmnm 5. Minor itema (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year,
to ancther company. State name of and whether lessse mmm;w
. Natural gas which have oil property should

hmmw 6.
3. Fumish { sales, pur- mmmz“.m;umﬁimw
chases, or transters of Nonutility the year. mmgd and (c) other oll property. Gasoline
4.mwﬂgp-1ypr to piants and plants for recovery of products from
mmm% of transfer 10 121,  natural are ciassifiable as gas and should be
Nonutility Property. items are separate and dis- m‘JnaﬂnuﬁnﬂMu Property.
Description and Location """:,‘Yw P‘.FMM-“% "'"‘;,“..',:E""
() ) fe) (d)
LP System (ConGas) 21,390
Transfer to Utility (21,390) 0

PERNBEelanron coavansrwn| g

AM‘

mwummvmmmmmfmm OF
[N | - _‘i_ﬂ 2 - ! _.i’
amortization of :

Une
m‘ s e
1 0
2 L]
3 (417)
4 41
5
5
=7 of )
8
[:] of
10 of
1
12 | of 9 thru 11)
13 or 8" 1}
14| I ¥
15 | Balance, End of Year otal 1. 7. 12, and 14) 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investmants may be grouped by classes. Investments in-
cluded in Account 138, Temporary Cash investments, also
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
parson or company the amounis of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123,
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 148. With respect to each advance,

cluding capital stock of respondent under a
definite pian for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board show whether the advance is a note or open accouni.
Book Cost at
Beginning of Year s
Line Description of Investment B or Additions
o Ve cos? 1o respandent During Year
0 & footnote and explen
averence )
) ) fe)

DN WON -

10 None

R U G i G Sy
DOENDOEWN -

CBUBRRBRUBBBYRRRBNLES
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stockhoiders, or
empioyees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of piedgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
andnw-num-olcmnmhibn.dnlulnuhuuutm.lnd
case or docket number.

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 1893

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from securities
dispesed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost) and
the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
terest adjustment includible in column (g).

Book Cost at
oo | pume | v | e | neim |,
Dispositions No. of Shares at from Coat fo respondent, for from Invesiment No.
Duning Year End of Year e cost 19 reapongent Year Disposed of
in & fooinote and expian
differance. )
(a) __(o) ) @ (hj -
2
3 ]
4
5
6
7
-]
None 9 |
10
1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
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Name of Respondent

thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (), (), (g) and

(h).

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

LR THSDN.

DIARY COMPANIES

-| Date of Report Year of Report

(b) Investment Advances — Repornt separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub-
ject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settie-
ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advance
is a note or open account. List each note giving date of lssuance,
maturity date, and spacifying whether note is a renowal.

(e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Amount of
Date Dats of
Line Description of Investment Investment at
oy Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year
(») ®) (© (/A

N/A

]ﬁﬁSﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁgmﬁﬂﬁﬁEBBSBESQEGIBGiammqmm;unﬂ

T
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Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

tquwumMnnmmuummuhuun 7. In column (h) report for sach investment disposed of
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or acoounts in during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dii-
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of ference batween cost of the investment (or the other amount

& 1f Commission approval was required for any advance and the mw.mmmm-

made or security acquired, designata such fact in a footnote ment in column
wmwdcwﬁuudﬂdmm 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
case or docket number. 123.1.

6. Report column (1) interest and dividend revenues from
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-

posed of during the year.
Equity in Amount of Gain or Loss
Subsidiary HI:-';: Investment at from Investment Line
Eamings for Year End of Year Disposed of No.
(s) m @ )

N/A

R EEENERLBRLBRBBNRRRBRYBsslanrenicoavansnm -
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Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent peregoons

ICHASE AGREEMENTE .
1. Report beiow the information called for conceming gas purposs, state in a footnote gas volume and dollar amount,
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 185, period when such prepayment was incurred, and account-
Prepeyments. (Report advances on page 229.) ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give & concise ex-

2. if any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other
during year) was cancelied, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment.

Satter BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Vendor FERC S
No. (Designate associsted companies Rate
with an astenisk) Schedule (1473 Admaant
No. pie
ut 60°F)
(a) ) fc) ()

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 None

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

REEBELERLBRIBIBUBRRBR

— ey |
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

GAS PREPAYMENTS UN
3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

troversy, fist in the columns below the amount of those

prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with

footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses to make).

A MESUN TSN |
T WTET= T T Y R EME
DER PURCHASE AGREEME!

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of

BALANCE END OF YEAR

(14.73
psia
at 60°F)
(o)

Purcent
Yoar"
required
take
(U]

e g
i
%

None

—
CODONOMEWLN =

8-.-.-.-&-;-&--5
OO0 EWON =

21
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report below the information called for concemning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other in-
vestments. List Account 124 items first.

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (expioration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
repayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

{Accounts 124, 168 167

estimated date of repayment. |f advances are made to a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column ().

Account
Date of Advance,
Line Payve, (m Balance at Advances Repayments or m"w" Emm;; :.',
No. | Pumose and or 167) Beginnung During Other Credits
Estimated of Year Year During Year
Date of Repayment
(a) (b) c) fe) (U] [("/]

CEUBGRBREBBNBRRNBR Bl nronicvovanswn

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: of Report Year of Report

Date
City Gas Company of Florida 1) 8 i Dec. 31, 19.93

o &
Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay- 2. Report all psyments forundelivered gas on line5 and complete
pages 226 10 227 showing particuiars (details) for gas prepayments.

- F
ment.
Line Nature of Propayment “?'mmm
s o8 ®_
1 771,802
2
3
4
5
6 401,068
7 1,172,870
Description of Extracrdinary WRITTEN OFF DURING
mhudwugd Total Losses YEAR Doy ot
Line | joss, the date of Commission suthorize- Amount Recogmized End of
No. mmumru;ﬁwd of Loss During Year Acoount Amount Year
mmfnam ) © G-@pd o) 0
.
2
3 1
4
5
6
- N/A
8
]
:m%dmﬂ. maﬂ
gﬂ'ﬂ' e Amount
l:: uragmnm-uwu of Charges During Year m Amount Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
_(m) ) {c} {0 {e) U]
10
i1
12
13
14
15
16 N/A
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
2 vor g
[ 30 | TOTAL :
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission _ Dec. 31, 19.93
i i { 3 FE = ' oLt 1 B)

Wm - S 3 items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by
s Description of Miscellaneous Balance at e Balance at
o Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Deths Account fraaoet? End of Year

=) ) _le) (@ (o) m

1| Piping allowances 2,084,524 1,219,732 |401 359,650 2,944,606

2

3 | Conversion costs

4 | (Expenditures for

5| above are amortizet

6 | over 10 years) 295,952 (270) |407.2 34,050 261,632

7

8 | Energy conservation 97,541 2,181,112 186 1,737,898 540,755
9
10 | School appliances 0 401 0
11
12 | Gate station painting 20,196 402 13,464 6,732
13
14 | FL Gas Transmissiog 20,000 20,000
15 | Phase I1
16 | Hampton Strutegies
17 | report 0 10,683
18
19
20
21 :

22 |
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
47 | Misc. Work in Progress 81 :
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM, EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351) 278,200 87,454 |401 256,800 108,854
49 | TOTAL _ 3,734,232 4,843,752
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
‘ (1) J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
City Gas Company of Florida O A Dec. 31. 1993
ACCUHUUUIDU!HEHEDHEQH!1ﬁxEBgEgE!1IM
1. qunﬂniﬂmmuﬁmodhdtnbdﬂwnwnﬂhhgﬁn 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other "
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line g Amounts Amounts
No. i gt sy Detrtod o Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1

3 ® mi i ﬁ
Electric

Other ___ e
TOTAL Electric Total of lines 2 thru

Y BN B D Bl Bt Bed Bl Bt I
@i~j;mtn|aj]= O]~ &R )=

Gas
Bad Debts 56,666
Alternative minimum tax . 535,121
Investment tax credits 0
Other (See below) 9
TOTALtmugggggnnittlhotTouvu15}
TOTAL {m 190) Total of lines " M_&ﬁ:’:—-————-———— =

NOTES

Other (from line 15 above):
Leased appliances

General plant

Distribuction plant

(=N =N=]
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Analysis of Diversificaton Acavity

Changes in Corporate Sgructure
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the Period: Year Ended December 31, 1993
- F i e PSR I T A i TR - $ —

! anﬁdaanychmnnaincnq:nmu:nnnnwuhuhnﬁnl;nnnmnhun.=MMuuyuugn=n.Andrmn:wumuuu
r:nd:nuphmﬂ:u;uﬂzﬂmxnichut

{ Effecuve
1 Date Description o1 Claage
l (a)

|
!
: (®)
|
|

. ' Essel Corporation ("Essel") Lls a wholly-owned subsidiary
; | of NUI Corporat on. Through Sepcember JO, 1992, Essel

! !  was accounced fur by the Company under the equlirly mechod
! of accouncing. ~£fective October 1, 1992, Essel is no
longer a subsidiary of che Company.

A copv of our current organizacional chart i{s acctached.

A it i g

Schedule | - PSC/AFA/6 (6/39)




Analysis of Diversification Acavity

Summary of Affiliated Transfers
Company: City Gas Company of Florida
For the quMWJI. 1993 EEY ; 2

fmnfmhmymyur.awhmbmmRmdmmdm:ﬂﬁilmdhumarﬁnm:i

iorgmﬁzmmﬁ:m.wp.mrmldmnfymg parues, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service invoived.,

flfa) Eater name of affiliate.

i(®) Ghmuhnﬂmmnnofq@eofHHVRa.ornmmsdn;rmhm:hwvhwi

j(c) Enter sontract or agreement effecuve dates. :

i) mmm'p'ﬁmmm;mhamwmw's';fmm-n'uor

; pﬂuhunLIﬂﬂdbf!hs!ﬂﬂnn:hnu

(e) Enter totai amount paid, -ecsived. or accrued dunng the vear for 2acl rype of servics or producs listed
m coiumn (c). Dammwwhumimsmhmhmwdmdpmndnd.

|
E Wﬁ:ﬂﬁhﬁ.ﬁﬂuﬁm:mwmmmmw:mw
|
|

| T Typeof Servics |  Reievant Conmact |

] Name of 1 and/or . or Agreement and f Total Charge for Year

! Affiliate | MNameofProdusc: | Effecaive Dace "pTor s Dollar Amoun:
| (b) ' (c) L () (e)

I (a)
|

L]

None. i )
| '. !
No formal agreements exist for Buman resources earning in excess of
$30,000. See|Schedule 3, for other products andioI services.

I

|

| |
l i
| |
I 1
1

)
Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (6/39)




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) €1 An Original

Data of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) O A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) (Continued)

A

Dec. 31, 19.93

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. sification, significant tems for which deferred taxes are being

4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DENTS CREDITS m st Line
Debited to Credited 10 Yeoar No.
Account 410.2 Account 4113 | oot e Amount Acct. No. Amount
(@) k)

1
2
3
3
5
6 |
T

283 56,666 0 |1
283 535,121 0 |12
34,307 255 _1.786,368 1,052,061 |13
14
282 532,186 632,186 115
16
17
34,307 1,718,554 A | 18
—
NOTES (Continued)
282 41,165 41,1865
282 16,487 16,487
282 574,534 574,534
"ERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 235 Next page is 250




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida | (1) (I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
OA Dec. 31, 18_93

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available trom the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference 10 the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

(a)

Line Class and Series of Stock and of Shares
No, Name of Stock Exchange Authorized

or Stated
Valve
Per Share

(e}

Price at
End of Year

{9)

WD s W -

14 None

NEEBENERRBRLEBR
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

city Gas Company of Florida @ O A Dec. 31, 1893
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
Qmmummuu“w- issued Is nominally outstanding at ond of year.
wwmmmmmm. 6. Give Mhmm{ﬂdmhm

4, The identification of each class of preferred stock issued stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking

are cumulative or noncumulative. and purpose of pledge
O ST HELD BY RESPONDENT
amount without
%umhw Asmm%n Nmrgg uﬂgc
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(a) m (g) M) M @ 1
2
a
4
5
6
Nor 2 ;
9
10
1
12
| 13
114
15
18
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35
36
ar
38
39
40
) 41
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 251




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
to each class and series of capital stock. Preforred Stock Liabilty for Conversion, at the end of the
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and year. : g
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip- 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capltal Stock, designate
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of with an asterisk any amounts representing the axcess of con-
year. sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value.
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Jﬂnncfhunml1:Fk-wbﬁm1ﬂi-m Nuun&gehnu- Amount

(c)

= &
ﬂﬂﬂ'\lmu&ﬂﬂ-‘.s

-
L

13

15 None

SEEER2EBBIBRRBRUBBBNBRRBN




Name of Respondent

Report below the balance at the end of ths year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any account i deemed necesaary. Explain

made in any account during the year and give the

change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockhoiders (Account
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of sach donation,

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1893 |

capital changes which gave rise 10 amounts reportsd under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancelation of Reacquired Cepital
wmﬂwmumdm.
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellanecus Paic-in Capital (Account 211)—Classity
amounts included in this account according to captions
mwmwmmmw
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Itom
(a)

Amount
®)

211 - Division Equity

mmqaama-um-;%

BLELEELBRUBBVEIRRVBRNEY

30,273,200

5

TOTAL

30,273,200

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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pr——

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993
change. State the
ﬂuﬂﬂ%1L2:=lrlﬂﬂlpchYIMQ
Balance at
Line Class and Series of Siock End of Year
No. (a) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9 None
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 | TOTAL £ T
stock ex- ment particulars (details) of the change. State the
pu-" hgwaﬂdrﬂdwﬂ u-m"ﬁ.:gm of capital stock expense and
2. It any change cocurred during the year in the balance mmmﬂa
respect to any ciass or series of stock, attach a state- -
Class and Series of Stock iyt
(a) o)

None

P S g v e S (S R | E
Bﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂh}ﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂllﬂm-‘. %

21

s
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Name of Respondent

redemption
penses, gains or losses relating securities retired urumththlﬁlﬂmyonthltlanmuluulltunn.ullu'u
s - o = as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the

ried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding |tqnnduuLmﬂutxkinp-youunﬁuutnlnmm-'u:w

First Mortgage Bonds Retired:

5th Series due 1993 1,000,000
6cth Series due 1997 125,000
Bth Series due 1994 700,000
9th Series due 2002 909,000

2,734,000

All retirements of bonds are payments in accordance with normal
Sinking Fund provisions and require no special accounting treatment.
Payments are charged directly to liability account.

FERC FORM NO, 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 255




Name of Respondent

Line Class and Series
No Narr:s of Stock
(a) o (e) D

1| Bonds: (221)

2 First Mortgage Bonds: S5th Series 1/1/68 1/1/93 0
3 6th Series 4/1/72 4/1/97 2,625,000
4 Bth Series 7/1/84 7/1/94 800,000
5 9th Series 5/1/87 5/1/02 8,182,000
6

7

8

9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

BlUBELBB2BVBIBRIBRES

ToTAL ' |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original 00N 2
Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued
5. Ina explanatory par- outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
ticulars (details) for Acoounts 223 and 224 of net changes footnote.
during the year. With respect 10 advances, show 8. |f interest expense was incurred during the year on
for sach company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, in- {
terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal dur- clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
ing year. Give Commission and dates. note any difference between the total of column (1) and the
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt total of Acoount 427, interest on Long-Term Debr and Account
securities, give (details) in a footnote, 430, interest on Debt fo Associated Companies.
name of the pledgee and of the pledge. 9. Give particuiars (details) concemning any iong-term
7. If the respondent has any long-term securities debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet
which have been nominally issued and are nominally issued.
RESP
INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY ONDENT e
e Amount Bonds Bieiing and P'E:;m u"..'
(in %) (Acct. 222) Other Funds u“-ut No. |
{e) M @ M) 1]
10 |
e 0 100.00 2 i
8 212,500 101.00 3
14 160,998 N/A 4
8% 721,230 N/A g
? i
8 |
9 |
10
11
12 |
13
14 |
15 |
16 |
17 |
18
19 |
20
21 |
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
a5
36
a7
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 257




Name of Respondent

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 3. hmmmwmmdma

Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other debt

and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars 4, M{ﬂm premium or discount
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of long-term debt. originally issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enciosing the figurss in

parentheses.

Line Designation of Principel Total Expense, pmw

Dett Issued Discount Date
From Date To
) @) (¢ @ ()

1 |Unamortized Debt Discount and Expgdnse (181):

2 First Mortgage Bonds:

3 Due 1993 2,500,000 62,981 1968 1993
4 1997 5,000,000 85,745 1972 1997
5 1994 5,000,000 88,032 1984 1984
6 2002 10,000,000 210,941 1987 2002
T

8 Securities application legal experie

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17 [Total

18

19

PAR2EREYBRLBRLBBBNBRRBNRS
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

the
5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) oe

regarding

treatment specified Uniform System of
Anuuut;un"w.n.. - L Premium on
Balance Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Mminqal.‘trm Yoar Year End of Year No.
i (@) (h) (] -
2
0 0 i
- 3,420 11,115
igigu 8,820 4,610 s
130,592 13,992 116,600 g
1,981 1,989 g
10
1
12
13
14
| 15
16
158,357 1,989 26,232 134,114 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
0
3
a2
: 33
34
as
s
7
38
a9
40
41
42
43
44
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 258




Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1993
B, 257)

Name of Respondent

Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized each debl reacquisition as computed in accordance with
L&“W%mm?ﬂ.m gunihu:uﬂmﬁthMWoim
{dﬂngﬂnﬂmmﬂw“m 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in
quisition

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than

include the maturity date of the new issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
2. h&m(ﬂ“hmmum« on Resoquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
Date Balance at Balance at
UNI: Designation of Long-Term Resc- of Debt H:'Gahor Beginning Syl
Debx quired Reacquired Loss of Year
(@) ®) fe) @ ) )

None

% SEBRUBRYBRUBBBNBRABRN B0 BN oo rwn
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
A Dec. 31, 1993
RECONCILATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for 2. W the utility is a member of a group which files con-
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in- solidated Feceral tax retum, reconcile reported nat income

1
g
|
|
|
|

E
|
%
i
:
:
:
|
%
;

is

of each reconciling amount. solidated tax among the group members. |
Line Particulars (Details) Amount !
No. (a) (b) i

1 1 Y 117) 1,936,021
| 2] ltems for the Year

3

4
-2 Deductions Recorded pn Books Not Deducted r Retur

6 | NUI Acquisition Adjustment 709,068

7 | Federal Income Tax 560,072

8 | Deferred Taxes Net of 487 044

9 on Not for Cont
10 | Regulatory Costs 169,346
11 | Bad Debts 133,411
12 | Meals _ 12,051
13 | Political Contributions = 4,150 |
74| oo Fechie o Bocks NOTTTOAR, X BENE: s et
| 15 Penalties 27] |
16 it
17
18 R e
[ 19 | on Income
| 20 | Plant Depreci ion (1,539, 141)
._2]__ Storm Damage (404, 685)
22 | Insurance Reserves (379,5451) |
23 | ESOP Dividend (373,592) |
(24 | ITC and r (91,164) |
25 !
= i
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 1,223,401 |
28 | Show Computation of Tax: Federal Income Tax at 347 $415,956
29 Add: Current Year AMT 154,815
30 ESOP Tax Savings 140,581
3 Calculation Error 1,716
32 Less: Current FIT Adj.-Bad Debts (96,757)
a3 Prior Year Adj.-FY 1992 (47,990)
34 Prior Year Adj.-FY 1991 _(8,249)
a5 Total Federal Income Tax $560,072
38
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
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Name of Respondent Year of Repent
City Gas Co of Florida
2 e Dec. 31, 19.93
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
accrued tax accounts and show the fotal taxes charged o (e). The balancing of this page is not affectad by the inclu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of thess taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged the year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to opsrations and other accounts {a)
charged. if the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabile to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and than accrusd and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct o final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(&} ) fe)
1 Federal: Income Tax 1,392,034
2 Unemployment Tax 959
3 FICA 13,095
4 Total Federal 1,406,088
5 State: Income Tax (449,081)
6 Emergency Excise Ta: 104,790
7 Gross Receipts Tax 0
8 Unemployment Tax 239
9 Corporate Annual Report Fee 0
:? EPSCTAueunenl: H,%g)
se ax
12 Total State (249,036)
13 | Local: Ad Valorem 1993 55,1032
14 Occupational T o R 1o
:g Total Local 55,103
17
18 | TOTAL 1,212,155 105
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity depariment where applicable and account charged.)
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1). (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.2)
0 0 ] [
1 375,395 94,212
2 15,117
3 413,086
4 803,598 94,212
5 —;r'*i-g-g' "1'6"'!'2'9',
6 37,200
7 4,289
8 9,549
] 209
1111 214,651
12 300,157 16,129
13 872,586 T
14 4,664
1: 877,250
1
17
18 | TOTAL 1,981,005 110,361
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 262




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

(2) L Resubmission
(ES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DU

JRING YEAR (Cont

5. If any tax (exciude Federal and state income taxes) 8.
covers more than one ., show the required information were distributed. Show both the utinly department and
for sach tax year, identiying the year in column (a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utllity
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjustment in a plant acoount or subaccount.
footnote. by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than ona utiiity depari-
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
deferred income taxes or taxes colliected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.
o= BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Adjust
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
Year Year (Incl. in No.
vy (Account 236) Account 165)
@ () m w m :
469,607 1,202,000 593,015 (1) 66,626 1
18,628 16,836 2,751 g
556,929 555,105 14,919 '
50,388 (193,149) (205,544) 5
37,200 141,990 8
4,289 4,156 133 7
11,643 10,206 1,676 8
209 209 0 9
212,23% 206,581 log,ggg 10 |
114, 106,276 7 11
432,983 134,279 39,363 12 |
—877.386 —927.689 i] 13 |
4,664 4,559 0 14 |
877,250 932,248 0 15
1€
17
2,355,397 2,840,468 593,015 133,964 0 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show wtilty department whers appiicable and scoount charged.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustmant to
tems Opn. income Ret. Eamings Other Line
(Account 400.3) 408.1, (Account 439) No.
Non-Op Account 409.1)
(m} {n) fe)
(1) Prior yrs ad} 1,950,789) ;
3,511 (1,357,774
143,843 ‘1'5'9'3"'0'1'5, 3
147,354 4
—_—l 5
6
7
2,094 -]
9
10
114,603 1"
RRLH i3
14
15
16
17
264,051 18
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Dec. 31, 19 93

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED

1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account-
ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com-
pnnyhummnhdorhuquhdbymc«nm
to pass the tax credits on to customaers.

2. As indicated in column (a), show each year's activities
from 1962 through the year covered by this report, identify-
ing the data by the indicated percentages.

3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest-
ment tax credits generated from acquired for use
in utility operations. Report in columns (c) and (f) the amount

columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, eic., or camyback
of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carmied back

applicable years

4. Report in column (d), the useful life
of all properties used in computing the investment tax credits
in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
(2) ratable fiow through, or (3) flow through] for rate purposes
in accordance with section 48(f) of the Intemnal Revenue

Code.
§. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused
credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as

of such credits utilized in computing the annual
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
~ Gas Other Depantments or Operations
Line | yoar Generated Utilized A peenge Generated Utilized
(&) (b) (c (9) 1]
1 | 1962-78
2 3% %11,967 406,744 Approx (2)
3 4% 198,098 197,762 |30 years (1)
a 7% 345,101 345,101 143,200 87.136
5 | 10% 208,234 208,296
-] 11%
7
8 wn—
9 3% i
10 404 47 ] (2)
1| 7% 1
12 10% 169,730 169,777 (1)
13 1186
14
15 1880
16 3%
17 | 4%
18 7%
19 | _10% 315,063 315,063 " &)
20 11%
21 (45) (2)
(22|
23 1981
24 3%
[ 25 4% (49) (2)
26 6%
| 27 7%
28 | 10% 347,953 347,953 " (1)
29 11%
30 (194) (2)
31
32 1_
33 3%
34| 4% (37) | Transfer to subsidisry
| 35 6%
(36 [ 7%
37 10% 508,861 598,861 L (1)
38| 11%
39 (2.4611) (2)
| 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
m 3@ (Mo, Da, Yr)

City Gas Company of Florida

Line

No.

41

42 3% ;

43| 4% 19,824) Trensfer to subsidiary

44 6%

45 7%

45 8%

47 10% 334,607 334,607 i (1)

a8 11% :

49 (24,680) Def'd tax on bdsis reduction
S0 (7,358) Transfer to sublsidiar

51 1984

52 3% |
53 4% 129 Transfer from Qubsidiary :
54 6% I
55 7% |
56 8%

57 | 10% 367,230 367,20 4 (1)

58 11%

59 (81.G44) Def'd tax on bdsis reduction
60 12 |
61 1985

62 3%

63 4%

64 6%

85 | 7%

66 8%

67 10% 467,491 467,691 s (1)

68 11%

69 (102,877)

70 " 1

Al 1986

72 3%

73 456

T4 656

B

76 8% 42,602 42,602 g (1)

77 | 10% 27,494 27,494 " (1) |
78 Def'd tax on bdsis reduction
79 | 1887

80 109 Basis reductiol reversal

81 net of recaptufe

82 | 1088

B3| 10% {765) Basis reductiof reversal

84 net of recaptufe

(65 | 7060

88 10% 3,497 Basis reductiod reversal

87 net of recaptuge

FERC
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Name of Respondent

Report below information applicable to Account 255,
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.33

correction adjustments to the account balance show in col-
umn (g). include in column (1) the average period over which

by utility and nonutility operations. Expilein by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.
Deterred Aliocations to
Line Account mw‘ for Year Current Year's Income Adjustments
o, T of Year Account Account
Amount Amount
(w)

1 Gas Utility

2 3% L] ) 2 ) 2
3 4% 145,928 420 13,116 82,572
4 7% -- -

5 10%6 1,659,506 420 131,218 971,477
6 8% 29,867 420 1,281 17,613
7

8 TOTAL 1,891,786 157,566 1,101,474
8 | Other (List separately

and show 3%, 4%,
7%, 10% and 7OTAL)

10
1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21

EASGRER2EBEUBRRBROLBBYRREBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1923

Balance at Ponod Adjustment Explanation sl
End ol Line
of Year to Income No.
(h)

3% 29,812 FASB 109 1

- 4% B2,572 " i 2
215,384 10% 956,371 a o 3
0 10% 15,106 Upward basis reduction 4
2,499,765 8% 17,613 FASB 109 g

46,199 7 |

8 |

9 1

s:sa:as:sggﬁgaeegessaﬁamfamegz;:aa:aa:q
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)
. Dec. 31, 19_93
Y CCRUED LIABILITIES (Acoount 242 _'Jé'j.
1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped
accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate title.
Balance at
Line
No. End of Year
fa) )
1 FASB #87 Adjustment - Pension 282,715
2 ESOP Contributions 232,142
3 Pension Trust Contribution 120,367
4 Sales Tax Audit 75,625
5 Audit Fees - Arthur Andersen 52,500
6 Interest - Brevard County Detention Facility ATC 36,335
7 Medley Sewer Improvements 25,782
8 Actuary Services 14,505
9 Legal Fees - Steel Hector Davis 10,000
10 Richard Furman Engineering Service 7,000
11 John B. Stark - Consultant 6,000
12 Legal Fees = McCarthy Sweeney Harkawa) 5,000
13 Payroll Deductions 8,382
14 | Miramar Warehouse (7,314)
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 869,039
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Name of Respondent of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida De. ') 34893
1 nmwum:mmmm 4. For any undelivered fo customers
cerming other deferred credits. m&w“dﬂ-mﬁuhw
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the amount on mmﬂ called
of for by page 267. also on this page, but as a separaie itsm,
3. Minor tems (less than $100,000) may be grouped by any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service

S5EBA2E8RIRELBRLBBBIRRRBRES

Lt
~4

TOTAL

classes. in Account 253 but not related fo take-or-pay arrangements.
Description of Other Balance at DEBITS
Line Deferred Credits Contra Credits Balance at
No. Year Account Amount Endc;'f"'fw
(a) ®)

1 PGA Overrecoveries (1,062,561) fo& 2.058,538 2,344,438 (788,461)

2 | Deferred Revenue = (190,463) | 400 505,165 257,895 (437,733)

3. Contract Interr

4

5

]

7

8

9

10

11

12 |
13 |
14

15

16

17
18 i
19

2,602,333 {1,226,194)

(1,253,024) ‘2.575,503

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

any take or pay obligations were not included in Account
253,

an obligation at the beginning of year (or which
arcse d:=:9 the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
customer, or applied to another purposs, state in a footnote

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)

in
show the account in which included and on page 266
of this report show the aggregate dollar amount with nota- gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation
2 Respond-|  BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name of Customer FERC Mol
No. (Designate associeted companies with an asterisk) Pt (14.73
No psia Amount
at 60°F)
(@) ) [ (d)
3
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 None
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL o]
FERC
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida
Dec. 31, 18_93
of clrcumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of 4. Hany obligation determined other than
the take or pay reference to amounts per Mcf or fac-
3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con- tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
, list the amount of those claims which in a footnote.
have not been paid, with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ont chooses 10
BALANGE AT END OF YEAR gt
Make-Up
Mot Cents Mct Percent Period
(14.73 Amount per (14.73 of Year's Expiration Line
pmia Kot psia Required Date No
at 60°F) &t 60°F) Delivery
(o) (Ul @ M) 0 g
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
! 9
10
11
12
None 13
14
15
| 18
7
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
a
32
33
34
as
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
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Name of Respondent

1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amortizable property.

respondent’'s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Adeout Sopinning Debited 10 Crecited 1o
Na.
(e)

1 | Accelerated 281

2 Electric
Ex-E Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5 Other

6

7

8
B X

12 Other

13

14 =3

15 TDTALQ@MTM.:#M 10 thru 14)
16 QOther

| 16 | Other (Specify) ___ & g

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

1 | lsscaton ot ToTAL T
19 Federal Income Tax
20 | State Income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 272




Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

income and deductions.

This Report Is:
(1) E An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Dabits Credits
Debited o Cradited t©
Account 4

Balance at
End of Year

NOTES (Continued)

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

1. Report the information called for below conceming the 1o property not subject 1o accelerated amortization.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

Line Account Subdivisions
No.
s (a)

1_| Account 282
_2_ w

3] Ges

4 | Other (Define) _

[ TOTAL Total of lines 2 thru 4) 3 » 570,170

6 Other (Specify)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 Total of lines 5 thru

10 | Classification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax 8,794,305 494

12 State Income Tax 1,026,615 84,65
13 | Local Income Tax

NOTES
EERc- ENRM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 274




This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) @ An Original

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1993

income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Dedits Credits B':lfx" Line
Account 410.2 Account 4112 | Aect. No Amount Acct. No Amount o No.
1
2 |
1801 o84 EFNTIING- = 5
-
LL82L. 084 FINNINGLIN 5 >
6
T
8
11,851,584 20,140,528 | 8
10
10,2 +,840 ,696,2 17,807,464 |11
1,6. 5,764 %14 ,948 2,333,004 |12 |
13
NOTES (Continued)
114 11,038,922 115 1,808,798
190 782,760 190 150,574
283 7,738 255 15,106 L
410 22,164 410 136,677 i
Total 11,851,584 2,111,155

Note: The large increases re: accounts 114 and 115 are from adjustments
resulcing from adoption of FASB 109.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of H:port Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (M & An Original . D8, 1)
@ O A Resubmission - Dec. 31, 1993
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME T, ER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amounts recorded in Account 283.
respondent's accounting for defermed income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deterrals relating to other
B Jance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Acoount Ithemms Debited to Cradiied 1o
No of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
_(a)
1 | Account 283
2| Electric
3
4
5
6
r
8 Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Tote! of
10 Gas
11 | AMT 525,339
12 | Contingencies 284,952
13 | Regulatory 112.739
14 | Bad Debt Reserves O
15 | ESOP and Pension 3,236
1€ Other A (153.620)
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 172,646
L18 | Other (Specily)
| 19 TOTAL (Acct 283 of lines 9,17 772.6
l 20 | Classification of_TQ_TAL
121 | Federal income Tax 778,187
| 22 State Iincome Tax (5.541)
123 Local Income Tax
| P
} FIT Adjustments-Prior Year 0
| Insurance Reserves (338,200)
i' Storm Damage 184,580
!. Total Other (153,620)
I
|
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City Gas Company of Florida

ACCUMULATED

income and deductions.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276

Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date ol Report Year of Repor
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 194}

and 277. include amounts relating to insignificant items

listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

| CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Debited to Credited to BﬂdY. Line
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | AeSt Ne. Amount Acct. No. Amount e,
1

2

3

a

5
S5
w4

8

8

10

19 773,578 (248,2 11

410 43,624 241,328 12

%210 71,462 % S K

63,117 190 77,830 (14,713)] 14
3.236 | 16

120 076 249 204 . 705 16
ERTE 1240 66,40k 227,505 117
18

413 3 B,24 966,494 227.594 10
20

353,824 8,249 931,018 209,242 2
56,369 35,476 | 18,352 22 |

| | 28

NOTES (Continued)

7.258 409 8,249 15,507
190,535 (147,665
152,283 336,863
350,076 8,249 204 , 70°

1
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Name of Respondent [This Report s: " [ Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
) (2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1993
Reporting below particulars (detsils) called for 3. Minor ems of the Balance at End of Year for Account .

LmumwmmshwnﬂhUﬂmumm nwmdghuuuummmmmmmm
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and be grouped by classes.

not includable In other amounts).
2. For regulatory liabiiities being amortized, show period of
amortization

in column (a).
Description and Propose of ks
o Credits Balence at
Na. Other Reguistory Liabilities Account benpopdent
Credited
(a) ) (] (d) (o)

DO~ ®OO AW -

None

E2RUERRBRLEBRNBRNER

TOTAL

Y
-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-83) Page 278 Next page is 300
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

GAS

1. Repon below natural gas operating revenues for each

account, and manutactured gas revenues in total.

2. Nuurdwmnmmmdmumrﬁuﬂuw
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (@), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac-
counts; except that where separate meler are
added for billing purposes, one customer hould be counted

Year of Report

. 31, 1993

for each group of meters added. The number of
customers means the average of tweive figures at the close
of each month.

4, Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-
mu«mwmwmmwoamm.

5. If increases or decreases from previous year (col-
umns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

Line
No.

Title of Account
(@)

GAS SERVICE REVENUES

480 Residential Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)

481 Commercial & Industrial Sales T

—E——-I—-——_

iy

18,110,650

e

22,332,799 19,824,825

or ind.) (See Instr. 6)

11,278,934 8,223,962

482 Other Sales to Public Authorities

484 Accured / PGA

605,094 1,500,761

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

52,777,961 %7,h60,198

W oo | ~dfon jon | b G |-

483 Sales for Resale

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues

52,777,961 47,660,198

e ————————————

Revenues from Manufactured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

TR T A ety o e RG] | M

52,777,061

47,600,198

Intracompany Transfers

487 Forfeited Discounts

407,113 356,918

491

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

W—
493 Rent from Gas Property (Leased aggliancgs)

2,158,036 1,885,483

494 |nterdepantmental Rents

495 Other Gas Revenues

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

2,565,149 2,242,401

TOTAL Gas Revenuses

55,343,110 49,902,599

{Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

55,343,110

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

3

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl, Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

Sales for Resale

Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)

Inierdepartmental Sales

] 1] 4 5

TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

55,343,110

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

C

ity Gas Company of Florida

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foot-
note.

6. Commercial and industrie/ Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularty used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally

3 OPEF -mmmwfim“omm- )

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.93

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

;urdiyolnnuniliqunnn-ut (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate inCreases
or decreases.

greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mct
Therms
BAI OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.

Quantity for Year
fd)

20,704,061 —L’KI__ZI!:H- 2
3
45,390,621 45,381,703 <
35,930,413 27,029,755 30 5
8
(169,734) 182,947 g
100,610,199 93,298,466 88,571 88,027 8
9
100,610 93,298,466 88,571 88,027 10
NOTES Bl i
12
13
14
[ 15
KGR
| 17
| 18
| 19
All sales are within the state of Florida. | 20 |
21
22
23
24
| 25
| 26 |
27
28 |
29
30
31
32
a3
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida .
Dec. 31,1993 |
& STRIBUTIO Srinued
2. Provide totais for sales within State. the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether natural and oil

3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coks oven gases, etc., and specify
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residenual (Continued) Commercial Industrial
Mci (14.73 psia at 60°F) Operating Revenuess Mct (14.73 psia st 80°F) Operating Revenuess MCT (14.73 psia ot 80°F)
(o) 0 /)] ) a

DEeNOMALONASADODNBMEWN | &3

N/A

CEAELROR2EBRBUSRLBRUEBBYBRNNERN
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

<. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv- line sales to industrial consumers; these shouid be reported
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial on pages 308-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of
consumers in total by States. Do not include fieid and main Natural Gas.

Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Rec Gential
Name of State Operating Revenuss Mct (14.73 pela at 80%F)
5 (Toai of (0, ) and () (Toal of (), () nd ) °"""""°m"'""‘""

Do EWON - EE

21 N/A

EEAN6LBR2EBEIBRRBR/28BBURRRBR
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida
G S Dec. 31, 19.93

mponodﬁguru.uputhhlbol-
note.

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Smali or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mct

2) L1 A Resubmissio
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOL

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Expiain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

Therms
BUEE OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO. o
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | No.
(@
19,458,899 20,704,061 s 2
3
45,390,621 45,381,703 4,458 4,407 4
35,930,413 27,029,755 35 30 5
6
(169,734) 182,947 7
100,610,199 93,298,466 = 88,571 88,027 8
9
100.610,19 93,298,466 88,571 88,027 10
NOTES L1
12
13
14
18
16
17
18
19
All sales are within the state of Florida. 20
21
| 22
23
24
L2
26
27 :
28 |
29
(30 |
31
a2
33

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Date of Report Year of Report

Name of Respondent g e

City Gas Company of Florida

d HS8UDMIL8IOoN
DISTRIBUTION TYPE SALES BY STATES (Continued]
2. Provide totals for sales within each State. the components of mixed gas, L.e., whether natural and oil

3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, etc., and specify
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued) Commmercial Inaustriai
Mct (14.73 peia 8t 60°F) | Operating Revenues | Mcf (14.73 psia a2 60°F) | Operating Revenues | MC (14.73 peia at 60°F)
o) 0 (g ) 0]

D~ d e WN - EE

N/A .
21 |

CEAEHLERLEBRURRLYBRUEBBYRREBNR
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida ) An Original (Mo, De, Y1)
A Dec. 31, 1923

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

':: tem Residential Commercial

] (a) ®) (c)

T | Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year Not

if i Available
2 | For Space Heating ; Average Mcf (14. at 60
Per Customer for the Year
3 | Number of Y
4 waagnﬂnmummmmnmng

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on locel distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas  ales to thes
customers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those 1o who: - service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer’s gas contract,
or 10 whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangemants in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of govemment
authority. State in a footncte the basis on which intermupt-
ble customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertim. demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

under end-use contract.

I.J;i am Number/Amount
(a) b)
1 | interruptible Customers
2 A N of for the Y 35
3 Mexof Gas for the Year
Therms
4 | Off Peak Customers
5 A Y
6 of the Y
Therms
7 | Firm Customers __ Commerc ial/Industrial
8 *w%mww :
9 MEX of Sales for the Year 45,390,621
Therms
10 | TOTAL Industrial Customers
11 A N of the Year 6,49
12 of Gas for the Year 81,321,034
Therms

Line 12 includes 13,204,351 therms delivered for others

cEQt ENAEM N 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida :
FIELD AND MAIN

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural
mummmmmmwm
bon sysems peratad by the respondent. Classify between
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales between
ﬂmnmmn*mm:m
certificate. Include aiso any field and main line sales, classified as
Other Sales 1o Public Authorities and Indicate such inclusion in a
footnote. Freld sales meas sales made from weils, from points along
gathering lines in gas field or PrOGUCTION areas or from points along
transmission lines within field or production areas. Transmission
sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not

2. Natural gns means either natural gas unmixed, or anmy mixdure
of any natural and manufactured gas. with an asterisk,
however, any sales of mixed gas. In a footnote state the componants
of moced gas, Le., neturel and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
gases, eic., and specify the approximate percentage of natural gas
in the mixture.

3. Report separately sales 1o each fisld and main line industrial
consumer to which sales of 50,000 Mcf or more were made during
the yeas, grouped and totalled by State. Report other sales in total
for each State, showing number of sales grouped.

4, Provide separate grand totals for each State in addition to

within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Type of | Approx.

e Name of Customer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu

o, |  (Dosionate associsted companiee which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per

: with an asterisk) was Authorized nst. ) | Cu. Fu
(a) ) fe) (d) (o)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 None

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

38

a7

38

39
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Name of Respondent

m.m.m.mmmm
from natural gas, including sales of any such products
which may have been purchased from others for re-

Dec. 31, 1823

Year of Report ;

at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.

sale.
Sales
Amount
Name of Purchasar Quantity Amount of Sales per
e (Designate essociated companies Name of Product (in galions) (in dollars) Galion
No. With an asiensx) (ltnum!
d + )

Do~ AW -

None

2. If the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenus therefrom
is derived by the respondent, compiste only columns (a) and
(b) below, and include the date of contract in column (a).

natural gas
Mc! of Responaent’s :
- Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue |
Line 14.73 psia (in dollars) |
No. (Designate associaied companies with an asterisk) ‘ueu'ﬂ !
) (c) |
1
2
3
4
-]
6
N
7 one
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
| 18
Page 315 Next Page is 320
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Name of Raspondent

City GCas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_93

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

(a)

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production

B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
Operation

750 Operation Supervision and Engineering

761  Production Maps and Records

(=] =] [+ -] BN] [« {01 -9 [&] FX] B

752 GasWthﬂ

753  Field Lines 1585

754 Field Compressor Station Expenses

—
—

755 _ Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power

n

756 Field Measuring and Requiating Station Expense

-
w

*
»

757 __ Purification

758 Gas Well Royalties

th

758 Other Expenses

>

760 Hents

1.‘

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17)

-
L+ ]

-t
w

Maintenance

761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

None None

762 Maintenance of Structures and

763 Mamtonanco ai MH Gas Waells

HNEE

[
s

[ro
i

L]
-3

None None

515(2[a]5|2[sle[s|als]sle|alk]<[]s]:
3
g

sl

-4

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)

None None
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, D, Yr)
Dec. 31, 18.93
GAS OPERA (Continued)
: Amount for Amount for
E:T Current Year Previous Year
__(w fe)
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)

Maintenance : g
784 MM%‘ and Engineering
785  Maintenance of and |
786 Maintenance of and Refin i
787 Maintenance of Lines

788  Maintenance of Products
789  Maintenance of o

790 Maintenance of Gas and , Equipment
791 Maintenance of Other
TOTAL Maintenance Total of lines 49 thru 56)
TOTAL Products E% (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57) None None
C. Exploration and Development
Operation
795 Delay Rentals
796 Nonproductive Weill Drilling
797 Abandoned Leases
788  Other |
None wone )

ty~transportatio

1,133,535

tor others

A—
803 Natural Gas T Line Purchases
B804 Natural Gas Purchases

26,565,610

22,187,991

8047 Liauefied Natural Gas Purchases
805 Other %
Cost Ad

(Less) 805.1 Purchased justments

IZ?.b99.1a5 Iz:.Laolrza

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 75)
806 Gas

Purchased Gas Expenses
807.1_Well Expenses—Purchased Gas_

807.2_ Operation of Purchased Gas

807.3 mmu

None

None

Gas Used in Utiiity Operations—Cred

a1o Gas Used for Compressor Sta

811 Gas for

812 __Gas Used Other

156,885)

(47,657)

Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit
TOTALGMMH&MM_-—O__ME#HMMMN}

(56,885)

(47 ,647)

ﬂrBkaszaahh!aaasaauhh:phxaeaaa a(2|ale|2(elslz|alslale|al]lale|s

813
11TN“.CHHH’ clﬂtiln.l?? 85, 86 thru 89, 94, 95)

27,642,260

23,093,077

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96)

27,642,260

23,093,077

§ ale
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Name of Respondent

Citv Gas Company of Florida
GAS
Line |
Na.
| 98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
%8 A._Underground Storage Expenses

100 | Operation

101 814  Operation Supervision and E

102| 815 Maps and Records

103| 816 Waells Expenses

104 817 Lines Expense

105 818 Compressor Station 2&%”
106 | 819 Cumprumr Station Fuel and

107|820 Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses

l108| 821 Purification

< Expenses
109] 822 _Exploration and Development

110 823 Gas Losses

111] _B24 __ Other Expenses _

112| 825 smrngewalﬁoy:gﬁu

113 826

114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113) None None
115 | Maintenance

116 830  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Iimprovements

118| 832  Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

119| 833  Maintenance of Lines

120 834 Mmmmﬂmmgmw

121] 835  Maintenance of Measuring and Reguiating Station Equipment

122| B836  Maintenance of Purification
1123| 837 Maintenance of ?Em

124 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 1186 thru 123)

125 TOTAL Un nd otal of lines 114 and 1 None None
126 B. Other Storage Expenses

127 | Operation

128] 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering

[129] 841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130| 842 Rents

131| 842.1 Fuel

132| B842.2 Power

133| 8423 Gas Losses o

134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133) — None wone
135 | Maintenance

136|843 1 Maintenance Super-ision 27d Engineering

137| 8432 f Struc ] -

1381 843.3

139 | B843.4

140 8435

141 8436

142 | B43.7

143| 843.8 Maintenance of

144| 843.9 Maintenance ofgmor_w

145 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 138 thru 144)

146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenseas (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145) None None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 1893
- Amount for
tz: Account Previous Year
(c)

147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Term

148 | Operation

149 | 844.1 Ommnwﬂﬂ“—“ﬂ

150 B44.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses

151 B44.3 uefaction Labor and

152| B844.4 Liguefaction T! Labor and

(153 | 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and

154 844.6 Station Labor and

155 844.7 Communication E E&

156 844.8 m Control and Load

157 845.1 Fuel

181 851 System Load

182 gs2 Comm

(183|853

184| 854 Gas for

185| 885 for Stations
186]| 856 Mains Lo

187 857

88| 858 T of Others
(189| 856  Other Expenses

180 860

191

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)

None

None
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This Report Is: Year of Report
(1) @ An Original

(2) O A Resubmission
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

| Name of Respondent

y Gas Company

(Mo, Da, Yr)

of Florida

Dec. 31, 19.93

i
|

Lt
[Line
No.

Amount Amount for

! Acoount et Vear Previous Year
| (a) (5
i 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 | Maintenance

193| 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

195 863 Maintenance of Mains <

864  Maintenance of Com Station

|

B65 Maintenance of Measuring and Station

866 Maintenance of Communication E

867 Maintenance of Other

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 7193 thru 199

TOTAL Transmission
4, DISTRIBUTION

O

|204| 870 n S and
205| 871 Distribution Load Ds
206| 872 Compressor Station Labor and
207 | 873 _ Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208! 874 Mains and Services 667 .434 351,658
208 | 875  Measuring and Station sral
210 876 Measuring and Station nc' strial 28,655 18,126
211| 877 g!euunng and Regulating Station Expenses—City -ate Check S Bra e
212 | 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 932,107 700,664
213| 879  Customer Installations Expenses 2,110,131 1,675,074
214|880 Other Expenses 965,159 800,515
215| 881  Rents 144,231 (62,431
216 TOTAL Oporation (Enter Totlfofhu 204 thru 215) 4,908,103 3,990,221
4,719 3,322
7.353 6,782
231,426 149,440
9,914 23,239
64,596 45369
225| 892 Maintenance of Services 97.521 79 .94/2
226 883  Maintenance of Meters House 518,425 187 .038
227| 894  Maintenance of 250,031 177.076
228 TOTAL Maintenance Total of lines 218 thru 1,183 985 872,228
229 218 and
230
231
232 157,583 131,185
233 ] 666,734 561,549
234 | 1,763,504 1,574,356
235 (66,426) 111,888
236 INBE 116,461 1l&. 242
237 TW&CWMWWTM«M&?
thru 236) 2,637,856 2,693,220

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida Dec. 31, 1993
. Amount for
Previous Year
fc)
None
S s
2471 911 Supervision 2003, 1 96.858 |
248| 912 and 767, 973,239
248 | 913 8,922 16,927
250| 916 A5 189,780 131,651
251] T of 247 thru 250 1,065,872 818.695
2821 8. IN
253 | Uperation
254 ini ' 1,085,565 1,040,330
Pt
255 816,897 449,770
256
257 525.303 166,865
258 | 14,658 12,925
259 1,141,418 1,458,971
260 2,263,507 1,834,481
261 -
262 338.017 362,232
263 555,776 538,884
264 | 2,720 8,401
265 | 108,350 108,874
266 163,704 203,798
267 5,904,363 5,307,763 |
268
EI 109,090 B9,666 |
270 6,013,453 5,397,429 |
& 43,451,529 316,864,870
| |
1. The data on number of empioyees should be reported construction employees in a footnote.
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or 4. The number of employees assignable to the gas
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Octo- department from joint functions of combination utilities
ber 31. mumwm.mmmdw
- equivalents. Show the estimated numbsr of equivalent
employees attributed 1o the gas department from joint
functions.
270 !
2
272
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
city Gas Company of Florida (1) & An Original
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
1. Report beilow expioration and development costs for
the year, exclusive of Account 787, Abandoned ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts shown by the column
2. Provide and subtotals for exploration and
development costs for each State.
1
|
Rentals
L'-:"n' Fiaid | County Dﬂ“m
| of Wells
() | ®) fe)
1 1
2 |
3 |
4 |
5 |
6 |
7 |
8 |
9 |
10 |
11 |
12 | N/A
13 |
14 |
15 |
16 |
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 I
2 i
23 I
24 |
25 I
26 I
27 | TOTAL [
ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

Report particulars (detalls) conceming the provision H the year's total provision is COMPrissed of BEPETILE CEIBMINAtoNs
m;bmummuumrm with respect 10 GBrtain groups or classes of leases, show separatoly
leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use the determinations for each such group or class. If the provision
have never been productive. was 80 determined that component amounts may be identifisd by

2. Explain the basis of determining the year's provision and stats terriiories, fields, or counties, show the component amounts iden-
whether the basis is the same as that Lse for the L.eceding yesr. tified as such.

Line Item Amount
 No. (a) ®)

1

2

3

4

]

6 N/A

7

B

9
[ 10 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with

800  Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote. !
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany 2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as '
Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
801  Natural Gas Field Line Purchases payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years.
chases 3. State in column (c) the doliar amount (omit cents) paid
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases umn (b).
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the
805 Other Gas Purchases nearsst hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments : divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Sendout Therms - Therms
Line Account Title Gas Pyociastitn Cost of Gas Average Cost RIDNEX
No. (14.73 paia 80°F) (in dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
(@) ) {c) {d)
01

08 - Transportation, End-use Contract:

Total on Line 10 above includes gas transported for
others under end use contract.

02
03 | 801 — Natural Gas Field Line
Purchases
04 | 802 — Natural Gas Gasoline
Plant Outiet Purchases
05 | B03 — Natural Gas Transmission
Line
06 | 804 — Natural Gas City Gate
Purchases 88,264,860 27,007,817 0.30599
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
Purchases
08 | 805 — Other Gas FreohStes 13,206,352 691,331 0.05236
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
Adjustments
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 01
thru 9) 101,469,212 27,699,148 0.27298
Notes to Gas Purchases
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of Repont Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Name of Respondent

Ccity Gas Company of Florida ; HEARE
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 808, Exchangs
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

volumes and related doilar amounts of natural gas 2. Also give the particulars (details) called for concem-
mwmmﬂ-m.mmm ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Exchange Gas Recerved

(Designate associated companies Debit
Point of Receipl
el o o) o o
) (e) (d)

Line Name of Company
No.

(&)

DE~NebsEWN-=

17 None

21

SREA2EBEYLRRBRUEIBIYIRITBR

TOTAL ﬁ
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Name of Respondent

mmdorpddhmdg.m

4, mmdwmmdpnm

they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-

SOrvices.
3. List individuaily net transactions occurring during dent’s pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.
Exchange Gas Deiiversd Excess Debit

Rasstind (Credit) " |

G, s, o) L |

(a) M 1] (] m

3

2

3
4 |
5 |

8
71

8
9!
10 !
11 |

12 |

13

14

15

18

None 7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

a2

33

34

as

36

a7

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

TSR =
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Name of Respondent

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS

5. Fumish any additional explanations needed to 8. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas
turther explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
transactions.
Charges Pasd Revenues Aecenec o ~ FEAC
Une Name of Company or Payabie by Respondent Rocervable by Respondent ':.ﬂ
cabon
(a) @ ] M {m) {n)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
1
12
13.
14
15
:g None
18
19
20
21

SEER2B8BYLERBR28BBNBRRBR

TOTAL — B

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 330




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida (1) @ An Original (Mo, De, Y)
2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1992

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4, If any netural gas was used by the respondent for
y-ummmmu.anwmzmmmm which a change was not made 1o the appropriate operal-
nptumnmormmhhmdwm ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c) the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e).
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes

3. It the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
tity, state such fact in a footnote. |

Account | Therms Amount I

oy Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged |t of Gas |  ATS™ per | Mctof Gas R 4

' Used Cregit T ﬁ. Ueed Credit |

" e |

(a) b) fc) (-] f@) m (g |

810 Gas used for Compressor

1 Station Fuel—Cr

B11 Gas used for Products

2 g:umﬂon—Cr

Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage

3 in Respdnt's Own Proc.

Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt’s

4 G_EMHM

812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—

Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.

5 Group minor uses)
6 | CNG (Vehicle tuel) z 45,00 3
7 | Other general use 401 40,733) 11,880 .29166 |
8
9
10 !
11 !
12
13
14
18
16
17 !
18 |
19
20
(21
22
23
u —e
25 | TOTAL B 7777 56,885 .29357
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Date of Report Year of Report
Name of Respondent gy
City Gas Company of Florida LY
A below iculars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) mufil be grouped.
ga:tmnnm:ndorcm?;ﬂnmm(mwm zlnmtﬂmmdmhm;hhh
equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Scf) and amounts mmﬂ.ﬂndmmmwa
of payments for such services during the year. Minor names of companies to which gas was
Distance
Line mw:mm'ﬂm Transported
No. (Designate associated companies with &n astersk) (h;llll
(]
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
El
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 N/A
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
k)]
32
as
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so
designated that they can be identified readily on map of

3. it the Mcl! of gas received differs from the Mcf |
deliverad, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e, |

respondent’s pipeline system. uncompieted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, stc.

Met of Mt of Amount of Amount per Mc! <1 |

Gas Delivered Gas Recerved Payment of Gas Received ‘;:'

(14.73 peia at 60°F) (14.73 psia at 60°F) (In coltars) {In conts) -
(c) () (o) m

1 4

2

3

3

5

6

7.

8

9 |

10 |

N/A 11 |

12 |

13 |

14 |

15 |

16 |

17

18 |

19 |

20

n
-y

S|GRER2EEBLBRLBLUSBRNBRENN
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da, Yr)
ubmissio Dec. 31, 1993
- EXPENSES (Account 813)
Roport other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which qmﬂ-ﬂrﬂmnh.huﬂmﬂhwmmm!j.’
clearty indicate the nature of such expanses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate.
Amount
Line Description i colars)
s (@) )
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 N/A

BBEA552BR2LBBYRRRBRBULBBNBRRBREES

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) &l An Original (Mo, De, V1)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1993
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 830.2) (Gas)

1 | Industry association dues 87,303
2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockhoiders; trustee, registrar, and transfer

fees and and other of gecurities of the
4 | Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be
grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)

§ | Bank of New York Mortgage Bonds 5,907
6 Port St. Lucie Chamber of Commerce i?i
7 | Miscellaneous (18 items) 7,48
8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1]

a2

a3

34

as

36

ar

a8

3

40

41

42

43

44

a5

46

47

48

49 ' TOTAL 101,189
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repor

Dec. 31, 18_23

of

groups shown.

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation
-m.mmmmwmmm—
dicated and classified according to the plant functional

2. Report all available information called for in Sec-
tion B for the report year 1971, 1874 and every fifth year
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervais

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF- GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) .

between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year

thereaftar).

Report in column (b) all depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If
more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or
functional classifications other than those pre-printed in
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the

10 | General plant

11_| Common plant-gas

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

Section A._Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges
Doprophtion tion of Pm;:mm umwn:
o Functional Classification m, Gas Land and Land Storage Land and
Rights (Account 404.1) Rights (Account 404.2)
(a) (b (e) (@

1 |in ible
2 | Production plant, manufactured gas
3 | Production and gathering zlant,

natural gas
4 | Products extraction plant
5 | Underground gas siorage plant
6 | Other storage plant
7 | Base load LNG terminating and

processing plant E
8 | Transmission plant
9 | Distribution plant 4,429,395

295,176

20

21

22

23

24

25 | TOTAL 4,724,571
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) B A Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

whmmmmmm if

average balances, state the method of averaging used.
qum(cjmnmmmmmm
functional classification listed in column (a). If composite
depreciation is used, report available infor-
mation called for in columns (b) and (c) on this basis.
Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine

DEPRECIATION, DEPLEl'm mmmuosmmmm 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B
any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in addition to depreciation provided by application
of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items
to which related.

and
A, Amortization Charges
Amortization of
Amortization of
L Other Gas 4?61' m‘:'ﬂ Functional Classtfication Koe
(Account 404.7) (Account
(o) m ) (8)
2,472 2.472 plant 1
2

plant, manufactured gas

Production and gathering plant,
natural

Al A
Products extraction plant

'

U nd

(V]

Ry e

plant

Transmission plant

295,176

oy
(=] [Ta] ] =~

LM_%L_._

11

12
13
14
15
16
17 |
18

19
20
21
2 |
23 |
Sl 24 |
2,472 4,727,043 TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Cas Company of Florida (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dac. 31, 1923
DEPREGIATION, DEPLETION
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation
Line Depreciation Applied
No. Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
(Thousands) (Percent)
(a) (b) (c)

1 | Production and Gathering Plant

2 Offshore

3 Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

5 | Transmission Plant

6 Ofishore

T Onshore

8 | General Plant

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

Depreciation accruals are calculated monthly by applying one-twel fth
of the annual rate to the previous month's ending balance of each
Primery Plant account in Utility Plant in Service. The rates have
been decailed in a comprehensive depreciation study approved by the
Commission November 22, 1989, effective January 1, 1989.
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Name of Respondent

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1893

1. Report below the following information with
respect to utility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property;
(2) revenues; (3) operating mm as

to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor-
tization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deductions appear as a

3. PMaMnﬁmwmﬂmwiw
department in addition to a total for all utility depart-
ments.

4, Fumnish particulars (details) of the method of
determining the annual rental for the property.
5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

panies.

EL—
wWoONOOEWR |63

14 None

SHGRERLEBELERLBRUEBRYBRRERN

e —
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Name of Respondent

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed

[( Amortization
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 428.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer-
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 428.5, Other

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

SONG

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts.
(c) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payabile, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) — Repont par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year

Line itom Amount
No. fa) )
1| Miscellaneous Income Deductions
2 | Donations: (426.1)
3 United Way 5,300
4 Friends of WLRN 5,000
5 Easter Seal 3,000
6 Arise Foundation 2,500
7 Center of Fine Arts 2,500
8 YWCA 2,000
9 Silver Circle Program Sponsorship 1,700
10 American Cancer Society 1,679
1 New World Symphony 1,391
12 Boys & Girls Club 1,053
13 Frankel Leukemia Foundation 1,000
14 Svlvester Comp Cancer Center 1,000
15 Miscellaneous (27 items) 8,657
16 36,780
17 | Penalties: (426.3) 271
18
19 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political, etc: (426.4)
20 William T. Mayo 18,000
21 Various Contributions (10 items) 4,150
22 22,150
23
24 | Other Deductions: (426.5)
25 Social Club Dues and Expenses 27,692
26 86,893
27
28 | Other Interest Expense: (431)
29 NUI Short Term Debt 5.50% 503,821
30 Constellation/First Fidelicty STD Various 177,960
N Brevard CIAC 8.00% 4,554
32 Medley Sewer Assessment 12.19% 3,768
33 Gross Receipt Tax Audit 1,455
34 Miscellaneous Various 33
35 PGA True=-up Various (5,793)
36 ECP True=-up Various (7,031)
ar Competitive Rate Adjustment (CRA) Various (13,347)
38 665,420
39
40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: wgl..n;;on Year of Report
(1) & An Original 2
City Gas Company of Florida 0 A Dec. 31. 19
R LA M
1. Repor parniculars (details) of regulatory commis- such a body was a party.
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in- 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which otherwise incurred by the utility.
) Assessed by Expenses Total n Account
(Furnish name of reguiatory commission or body, Reguiatory o . 8 i Acoay
| o SR, g | woR | v
() (b) (c) (d) ()
3
2 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commigsion:
3 Expenses incurred through
4 various FERC docketed &
5 undocketed matters
6
7 Docket RS92-16
8 FGT Rate Case
g9
10
11
12 |Florida Public Service Commissibn:
13 Expenses incurred through
14 various FPSC docketed &
15 undocketed matters
16
17 Docket 891175-GU
18 Petition of City Gas
19 Company for an increase
20 in its rates and charges 278,200
21
22 Docket 940276-GU
23 1994 rate case
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45
a6 | TOTAL 278,200
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior
years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the
period of amortization,

4. The lotals of columns (e), (i), (k), and () must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233

for Account 188.
6. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred
charged

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 193

during year which were
plant, or cther accounts.,
6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

currently to income,

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR %
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO lDlhl” l.dl 186, e
Deterred i Contra Amount End of Year iy
Department | Account No. Amount Account 186 Account
Ui @ ™) 0 [} ® 0 |
1
2
3
401 2,626 4
5
6
7
401 57,733 8
9 |
10
1
12
13
14 |
15 |
401 20,858 16 |
14
19 |
401 256,800 21,400 20
21 |
22
23
87,4564 87,454 24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
ol
45
. G 87,454 36,800 108,854 |46
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| Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con-
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also support
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.
(Identify recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D &
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar-
ingmmmmmhlm.mwmmh
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See
definition of research, development, and demonstration in
Uniform System of Accounts.)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown below. Classifications:

A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Pipeline
a. Design
b. Efficiency

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

(4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(5) LNG Storage and Transpornation
(8) Underground Storage
(7) Other Storage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Recovery
(10) Coal Gasification
(11) Synthetic Gas
(12) Environmental Research
(13) Other (Classify and Include Iltems in Excess of
$5,000.)
(14) Total Cost Incurred

Classification
__(a)

~ Descnption
(b)

BL8KRBR28Y

None

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-
tion

(2) Research Support to Others (Classily)
(3) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the
specific area of R, D & D (suc’i as safety, corrosion con-
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica-
tions and indicate the number of items groupec. Under
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D &

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
were capitalized during the yeer, listing Account 107
(Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).

5. Show In column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demanstra-
tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
tivities or projects, submit estimaias for columns (c), (d)
and () with such amounts identified by "‘Est.”

7. Report separately ressarch and related testing

D activity. facilities operated by the respondent.
Incurred internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized

None

DOENOMBUOUN “O0OWOINOO LW -+ 03

BLYERLYBRUEBRIBRRBRN
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Name of Respondent

City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:

O A

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

(1) @ An Origic.al

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1993

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter-
mining this segregaticn of salaries and wages originally
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Aliocaton of
Line Classification Direct Payrol Payroil C for Total
No. Distribution c:mwwwl .
__(w (] fe) (d)
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3 | Production
4 Transmission
| & Distribution
] Customer Accounts
7 | Customer Service and Informational
8 Sales
g Administrative and General
10 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9)
11 Magmenama
12 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution =i
15 Administrative and General
16 |  TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)
17 | Total ration and Maintenance
18 | Production (Total of lines 3 and 12)
19 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13)
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)
21 Customer Accounts (Line 6
22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7)
| 23 Sales (Line 8) i
24 Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24
26
27 ion
28 Production—Manutfactured Gas
129 | Production—Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 | Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution 2,531,594
34 | Customer Accounts 1,373,494
as Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales 564,667
37 Administrative and General 1,085,625
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 5,55
39 | Maintenance
40 | Production—Manufactured Gas
41 Production—Natural Gas
42 | Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 | Transmission
45 | Distribution 443,076
46 Administrative and General 361
47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 443,437
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Name of Respondent

|'rhisnopon|a:

[J A Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Reponrt

Dec. 31, 19_93

City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No

Classification
(&)

Gas (Continued

48

Total Operation and Maintenance

49

Production—Manufactured Gas 28 and 40)

Direct Payroll
3 Payroll Charged for

d)

50

Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
(Lines 29 and 41)

51

Other Gas 30 and 42)

52

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)

Distribution 33 and 45)

2,974,670

Customer Accounts (Line 34

1,373,494

Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

Salcs (Line 38

564,667

_L—J_——_I— —
Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46
TOT&LW“MQMHM«M&E

= _Other Utiity Departmen’:

1,085,986
5,998,817

Aliocation of
Clearing Accounts

401,70

Total

(d)

v,«00,5254

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61 | Operation and Maintenance

62 TOTAL All otal of lins 25, 59, and 61

63 o Utility Plant

64 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

65 | Electric Plant

66 | Gas Plant 421,280 3,564 424  BLL
67 Other

68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 421,280 3,564 14, Bhb
69 M
70 Electric Plant

71 | Gas Plant . 39,452 39,452
72 | Other il z e

73 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 39,452 39,452
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):

75 Energy Conservation 192,352 192,352
76 Stores Expense 169,046 169,046
7 Merchandising and Jobbing 146,122 2,673 148,795
78 Other Work in Progress 151,131 151,131
78 Deferred Piping 19,146 19, L1ie
80 Deferred Conversion Cost 3,106 3,106
81 Deferred RegulalLory Expense 450 L350
82

83

84

85

86

87

88

8o

90

)|

g2

93

94 |
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 681,352 2,671 684 026
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 7,140,902 %07, 944 7548, B4n |
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This Report Is:
{1]Eﬂ An Original

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

1. Report 428.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
:Efunuaurumﬂdo ﬂ-.lnuomlr " Name and address of person or organization render-
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, (b) description of services received during year and

ing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations,  project or case to which services relate,
rendered under written or oral arrangement, ? basis of charges.
NIug:;;gE;?utptwnunnuumluudodunnguun to 1otal for the year, detailing utility depan-
, partnership, organization of any , or  ment and account X g
;anwdwd [other than for services as an employee or for 2. For any services are of a continuing nature, give
payments made lor medical and related amounting  the date and term of contract and date of Commission
to more than $25,000, including payments for serv-  authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
ices. except those which should be in Account 3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.
1 Richard Furman
2| Consulting Engineer 67,824 Consulting Engineer for specializet
3| 10404 S. W. 128 Terrace applications of natural gas: air |
4| Miami, FL 33176 cond., cogeneration, CNG, etc.
5 Fees plus expenses
6
7 Steel , Hector & Davis
8| 4000 Southeast Financial Certer
9| Miami, FL 33131-2398
10 Various legal matters 257,034 General Counsel, fees plus expenscs
11

12 | Arthur Andersen & Company

13 Suite 2100

14 | One Biscayne Tower

15 | Miami, FL 33131

16 Independent Auditors, Financial Consultants

17 Also: 133 Peachtree Street, N. E.

18 Atlanta, GA 30303

19 Fees plus expenses 28,000 Audit fees
20

21 Kruse, 0'Connor, & Ling

22 | W. Broward Professional Building
23 7320 Griffin Road, Suite 200 |
24 | Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33314 !
25 Fees plus expenses 47,935 Actuarial Services

27 | Ausley, McMullen, McGehee
28 227 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32302
Fees plus expenses 28,615 General Regulatory Practices

Morris & Reynolds
8925 S. W. 148 Streer, #207
Miami, FL 33176-8000 30,000 Insurance Consultants

H. Earl Barber

335 N. E. 101 Street
Miami Shores, FL 33138 35,711 Employee Stock Ownership Plan Trust

John B. Stark
3706 Bobbin Brook Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32302 56,553 Consulting Services

g ayaaennoOgOomogOgOm
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

Dec. 31, 1923

NA

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming the re-
mwmwmmmu
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on
acreage acquired before October 8, 1960, and reserves on
acreage acquired after October 7, 1968.

2. Classify the gas reserves and relatad land and land
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas
mwmwa—mmawh

2) L) A Resubmist Bon :
TURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND AGRE

if the fleld name is not assigned, report as “'unnamed.” iden-
ity ofishore fiekis according 1o their location in State or Federal
domains by using the letter “S” for State domain, and "F"
for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), entar the
zone number if applicable. The land. leasehold, and gas rights
costs 50 reported should agree with the amounts carmied under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
counts 3251, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-208. In column
(e) show for each fieid the year and remaining recoverable

udndF:rﬂIubﬂ. 2
3. producing lands, report required informa-
mmwam,um.uﬂm

saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned
lands, lsasehoids, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ Recoverable OWNED LANDS
e - Field or Block County/Oftshore Area Gas Reserves
No. Domain Zone (Thousands Mcf) ACTes
(a) (®) (d) f‘j m
1 akﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁumk
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13 None
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

n
b 4

S[EELERRLBRLEBBNBRIBA

T R A T
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Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, lsasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Ges Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215, Do not
repor estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fisids;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 192J

5. Report the cost of lands, leasehoids, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns () and (k), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk
royaity interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are Qross
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral imerests in the cost ¢! acreage

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14,73 psia at 60°F

OWNED LANDS
i LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL Liné
Cost Actes Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost No

@ m L) @ 2] L) (m)
3
10
12
None 14
18
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
TOTAL | 40
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) £ An Original

Year of Report

City Gas Company of Florida

Designate any plant heid under a title other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means sither natural gas unmixed or any mix-
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixiure of natural gas
and gasified LPG.

Dec. 31, 1993

5. i any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what dispasition of the plant and its book
cost is contemplated.

8. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate
the Btu content in a footnote.

e EE=C0R

Gas Produced
Gallons Amount of LPG Function

of Amount of Mct Storage Cap. of Plant Line |
LPG Used Mct Mixed with Gallons (Base losg, Ne. |
Natural Gas peaking, etc.) |
(@) m (]} {h) U] !
2 |

3
Al
5 |
6 |
2 |
8 |
g |
10 |
None 11 !
12 |
13 |
14 |
15 '
1€ |
17 1

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

an

32

33

34

35

36

37

as

39

40
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Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

{ Name of Respondent This Report Is:

City Gas Company of Florida

~TRANSM

| 1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries subject to FERC rate schedules and other sales. The
of gas, uaudinqddmmw.fmﬂnmm m‘swwwmummmmm

smmmkddmuimwbm,duﬂmmm of this repon, April 30, which permits inciusion of the peak

months embracing the heating season overiapping the year's information required on this page.

end for which this report is submitted, classified as t0 sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14,73 psia at 60°F.

Dec. 31, 19.23

Curtasiments

o Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year Iadr Month/Day
Therms Ingicated

(a) Miami Division ) c) {d)

Section A.Thmiwrmrlofsm Peak Deliveries

Date of H ‘s Deliveries /

Deliveries to Customers 10 Rate Schedules 321,550

Deliveries to Others SC
TOTAL

Date of Second Day's Deliveries 03/15/93
ﬁlmmém éwwﬁﬁm Schedules 283,510

Deliveries to Others F '5C
TOTAL
Date of Third Hi 's Deliveries 01/27/93
Deliveries o Customers to Schedules 274,820
Deliveries to Others FPSC
TOTAL G
Section B. Higmgt(}onucuﬁum 3-Day System Peak Deliveries
and
Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 03/15/93
Deliveries 03/16/93
$ 3/17/93
14 Deliveries to C to FERCL 804,020
15 Deliveries to Others FPSC
16 TOTAL

17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 | Supplies from Underground Storage
19 Supplies from Other Peaking
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
Month of Month's Deliveries 03/93

Deliveries to to Schedules 7,491,647

Deliveries to Others FPSC
TOTAL 7,491,047

| |
M= |o|ojo|<joiun]a|in]-—-

-y
w

BIR=I8
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Name of Respondent Date ot Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (Mo, Da. )
L Dec. 31, 19.93
DELIVERIES
1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries mwmm-mwmm.m
Mw.uﬁuﬂdﬂvﬂuw.umm:n season’'s peak normally will be reached before the due date
WMMimm.mmm of this report, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
months embracing the heating season overiapping the yeer's information required on this page.
end for which this report is submitted, ciassified as 10 sales 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psa at 60°F.
Cunmiments |
Row Month/Day/ Amoumt of on
Line Year NAEK, Month/Day
NO Therms Ingicated
(a) Brevard Division it ) (o
Section A. Three H Days of S Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of Hi Dav’s Deliveries 6/93
2 | Deivenes to Customers 10 y Schedules 151,990
3 Delivenes to Others FPSC
4 TOTAL L
5 | Date of Second 's Delive 1es 03/14/93
5] Delivenes 1o Customers u Rate Schedules 116,840 |
7 | Deiivenies to Others FPSC .
' 8 TOTAL S |
| 9 | Date of Third 's Deliveries 01/27/93
| 70 | Delivenies 10 Customers Subject 10 Rate Schedules 133,420
| 11 Deliveries to Others FPSC |
| 12 TOTAL |
Section B. Hingmmea-DaySymanwm
(and Supplies) ari
13 | Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak 12/24/93
Delivenes 12/25/93
i S 12/26/93
14 Delivenas to C to Rate 402,130 S
15 Deliveries to Others FPSC |
16 TOTAL sy |
17 | _Supoplies trom Line Pack
18 &%MM
18 Supplies from Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Mnnmﬂym Deliveries
20 | Month of Hi Month’s S Deliveries 03/93
21 | Deiiveries 10 to Schedules 2,463,770
22 Deliveries 1o Others FPSC
| 23 TOTAL <, ;

e e Y ¥ e i Dama S1Q R



Name of Respondent
City Gas Company of Florida

This Report Is:
(1) B Au Original

1. Hmmmmww-mm
of gas. MMMMIW‘HMW“
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the twelve
mmmmmmmws
and for which this report is submitted, classified as 10 sales

(2 0 A Resubmission

ELIVERIES

mwmmmommmmm.m
m‘smmmummmwmwa
dnﬂr-pnﬂ.mtm.wrucﬂpmnméndmnmm-m
information required on this page.

2 HcpmMctmambmoHtT&wunﬂﬂ'F.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1823

_ llem
Line
No.
fay Treasure Coast
Section A. Three Highest Days of S m Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of H Day's Deliveries
2 Deliverias 10 Eumcm Subject 10 FERL Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries to Others FPSC
4 TOTAL <
5 | Date of Second 's Daliverne s
5 | Delivenes o Customers to £ ‘R Rate Scheaules
7 Deiliveries to Others FPSC
8 TOTAL S
9 | Date of Third Hi ‘s Deliveries
10 Deliveries to j@ct 1o Rate les
11 Deliveries to Others FPSC
12 TOTAL W,
Section B. Hignest Consecutive 3-Oay System Peak Deiiveries
(and Supplies
13 Date of Three Consecutive Days’ Highest System Peak
Deliverias
14 Deliveries to Customers FERL
15 Deliveries to Others FPSC
16 TOTAL
17 from Line Pack
18 from
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Monﬁ'li_sw Deliveries
20 | Month of Hi Month’s Deliveries
21 Deliveries to ject 1o Schedules
22 Deliveries o Others FPSC
23 TOTAL
———————— & sl A MY 4. aah Pana 518 H

Month/Day/ Amount of
Year ¥
Therms
[-1] el
370
09/07/93
220
11/24/93
210
12/26/93
12/27
1272
1,090
12/93
7,430
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City Gas Company of Florida

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily

None

§ I IR I T w5
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Jity Gas Companv of Florida (1 An Original
A

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 1993

1. The purpose of this page is 1o account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
.ngmtomﬂuﬂﬁmmmmbﬂim
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.
' 2. Nawral gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
| moxture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. Inafootnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ant's own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

ject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC
mgumorymwmmmwmm
delivered 10 the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which ware not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the system supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the reporting year and also reported as sales,
transporation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeiine during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipedine intends 1o sell or transpor in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
sales which are included in both the company's total sales
ﬁguummmm'swnwﬁguu{im
42 and 48 of page 521).

01__NAME OF SYSTEM

Therms

Ret. Amount of MEKALSE pels
iy Hom Page No. WERR
(@) ) (c)
GAS RECEIVED

Natural Gas Produced

LPG Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas

Manufactured Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas

e e —————————————————e e —

Purchased Gas

Wellhead

(8 E!||

Field Lines

Wi~ |min] N

Gascoline Plants

10 Transmission Line

11 cnyemummmm

88,264 861

12 LNG Therms

13 | Other

14 | TOTAL_Gas Purchased (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 13)

SIRISIS|SIS(S

88,264,861

15 | Gas of Others Received for T

13,204,351

w
bl |
w

17_| Exchange Gas Received

16 | Receipts of Respondents’ Gas Transported or Compressed by Others

&

18 | Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage

iy
]

19 | Gas Received from LNG

20 | Gas Received from LNG

21_| Other Receipts (Specify)

15 theu 21)

22 | TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and

- 101,469,212

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 529




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
City Gas Company of Florida (1) 33 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
[J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1993
GAS — {Continued) oo
01 NAME OF SYSTEM The rms
Line o Re. Amount of MEKIBEEK
No. Page No. SOt
(a) ib) (c)
23 GAS DELIVERED
Natural Gas Sales
Field Sales
To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules 310
Retail Industrial Sales 302
Other Field Sales 310
TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 28)
Transmission S Sales
To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched. 310 |
To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for '
Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules 310 |
Mainline Industriai Sales Under FERC Certification 307 |
Other Mainline Industrial Sales 307 |
Other Transmission System Sales 310 |

TOTAL, Transmission System Sales (Enter Total
of lines 31 thru 35)

Local Distribution by Respondent
Retail industrial Sales 303 22,726,062
Other Distribution System Sales 303 04,679,787

TOTAL. Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39)

]
-

S8 SGIRIGIK|Z|EIB|B|G| 8IG|R|8 898]':383 3R

Interdepartmental Sales i
TOTAL SALES (Enter Total of lines 29, 36, 40 and 41)
i o G Trmenara or Comressed R
Other Interstate Pipeline Companies 313
Others 313 13,204,351
TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter :
Total of lines 44 and 45) 313 13,204,351
Deliveries of Respondent’s Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others | 333
Exchange Gas Delivered 328
49 | Natural Gas Used by Respondent 193,773
50 | Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage 512
51 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage 512
52 | Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing
53 | Natural Gas for F wm
Other Deliveries

54
55 | TOTAL SALES & OTHEFI oeuvsmes (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54)
56 RS R

UNACCOUNTED FOR
57 | Production System Losses
58 Losses

59 | Transmission System Losses
60 | Distribution System Losses
61
62
63

665,239

Other Losses (Spucﬂ'y in so far as possible)

TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND 101,469,212
UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62) ¥ JLrh e

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-81) Page 521




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Cas Company of Florida (1) 3 An Original (Mo, D8, V)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1923
SYSTEM MAPS

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be fumished if no im-
wmmmhmmwwm
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
pmmm'unmmm.ll.w.mlplmnﬂm-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year’s annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

{a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.

(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on
map.

(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by
arrows.

(e) Location of naturai gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabilization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground storage areas, recycling
areas, eic.

(g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is received or delivered and name of

connecting company.
(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to
which map is drawn; date as of which the map repre-
sents the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all sym-
bois and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased
to or {rom another company, giving name of such other
company.

4, Mlunotwwmztlndmmmmdwmd.
Hm.w.mwmmmmon'm
tial information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this
report. Bind the maps 1o the report.

Copy of map attached

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 522
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.93
Line Column
No. No. No. Commants
(@) ®) fc) @
None
I
|
|
@
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amortization and depreciation of gasplant ..................c0evuiaiannn SR 336—338
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Extraction operations, products, NBtUFAl GBS ... .. .......ovreninrinrrrnnsasssnnsnsnens 507
T T e e R Al e T e DI Al s S e S M 230
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Gas
o T e R ST (e R S e Ly 2 A A P P S T T e 220
T e R N e T T S e SRt S R R G 326—330
production and gathering statistics, natural . ...............ccocneiiineinainriians - 508
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Operating
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P o I e o e e T o e i o s 300—301
Other
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WNMNMﬂWMM .......................... 253
............................................... 253
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OOMBRTUCKION WONR-NT DIODMIBE . ..o . i nessixinronisionssnssonssosssnssassssssseeeese 216
g B T T e e e R e e I 214
T e e e A A S S e e e R e b 204—209
N T e A A S e A AT T SR e I O 213
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B o e e S G b S N i SIS Ry S R RS 272273
Preliminary survey and investigation Charnges . ... ...........coivevrrrnnrnnsssnanennenas 231
e R R TR R S e e T G 252
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements . .. ... ..........cvvvennnnnrsnennanas 226—227
L A AR A TN I g A S e S e T e S RN 262—263
B o b e B e S e R R O S U Ry S 230
Production
and gathering system expenses, plant and expenses...................co00eennenns. 508
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N A S A A RS A A R e i I el 506
Products extraction operations, natural gas ........ T e B T os s asais o8 507
Prolesaional SETVIDRE, CRIPOEE JOF . . & . - . 1ot iic s s issacanannssranennsnsoesssessesse as7
s T T e et ST S S L e S 230
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O IO - e e s e e e e TR L S,y s 250251
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mawmmmmmmmmm ....... 261
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Taxes
ey R R b PP e e U S e S P e e P P 262—263
charged during the year ......... T s sy T e e e g s 262—263
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272277
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S T AR, T e e e e e ST A 208—259
Undelivered gas obligations under sales agreements . .............cccouvunivnnias 27027
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant. . . . .................... 512—513
L R e S R PR P R P A P O o AR P 220
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